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To All Esteemed Shareholders

Dear Sirs,

I'have the honor on behalf of myself and my colleagues, members of the board of
directors to express deep thanks and appreciation to H.H. Sheikh Khalifa Bin
Zayed Al Nahyan, president of the United Arab Emirates - May Allah preserve
him, and to H.H. Lt. Gen. Sheikh Mohamed Bin Zayed Al Nahyan, Crown Prince
- May Allah preserve him for their continuous support and back-up to us in all

fields as the result of which our country has become haven of safety and order.

As for the results of the NCT&H for the year 2016, total revenues of the Company
amounted to about Dhs. 811.4 Million compared to Dhs. 848.6 Million in the past
year 2015 with decrease of Dhs. 37.2 Million or 4.4% due to the decrease in the
revenues of Hotel Division amounting to Dhs. 24.7 Million and Catering Division
revenues amounting to Dhs. 20 Million and the revenues of Central Purchasing
Division has increased by Dhs. 7.7 Million. At the same time, as a result of the
decrease in revenues, the cost of services has been decreased to Dhs. 637 Million
compared with Dhs. 684.6 Million for the last year with a decrease of Dhs. 47.6
Million or 7%, which led to the increase of
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Million compared to Dhs. 164 Million of last year with increase of Dhs. 10.2
Million so the final net profit reach to Dhs. 171.6 Million compared with Dhs. 165.5

Million in the year 2015.

The Company has maintained good cash liquidity and deposits amounting to Dhs.
352 Million compared to Dhs. 198 Million for the year 2015, which supports the

Company position to achieve the facilities development’s projects.

The severe competition in the Hotels industry and the changes in Catering
Operation as a result of restructuring and provision carried out by the government
business and different private sectors, for example, the Petroleum sector, these
factors require us to develop a new strategy that can be implemented gradually
over the next five years adapting mainly on market changes, taking into
consideration the advantages of NCT&H and its flexibility in decision-making. All
of these factors can be used to find ways to support NCT&H market value and to
increase shares trading transaction. In this context, NCT&H Executive
Management is in communication with specialized firm to assess the Company’s

assets, and also it is in coordination with the relevant authorities to optimize the
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use of its lands in Abu Dhabi, Al Ain and Jebel Dhanna. With these, the actual
value of its assets and lands will be reflected, and will support the carrying value

of the Company shares.

Moreover, the Company also believes that opening ownership for the non-UAE
nationals with a percentage not exceeding 49% will also support the shares
trading, this action was taken by many national companies years ago. The
Company is also assessing the possibility of a capital increase commensurate with
the size of the Company's assets and its diverse potential, Furthermore, we believe
that it will boost its financial position and will bring high liquidity to support the
development of the Company’s facilities and additional new projects, that will be
carefully selected in Abu Dhabi, Dubai and other Emirates if a feasible opportunity

for the Company occurs.

The Company progress for the coming years should not exclusively rely on
"Organic" growth, which NCT&H has successfully achieved during the past five

years, rather, we should find other ways and options by combining the
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development of its existing assets and facilities to benefit the most from the

available resources of the Company, and to enter in new markets.

The Company is also extending its full efforts to begin the implementation of the
Hotel & Hotel Apartments Project under the brand name Marina Intercontinental
in the coming months, in addition to the start-up of a residential apartment

building in ADNEC, and the designs for the Saadiyat Island Ritz Carlton Project.

Finally, and on behalf of my colleagues the members of the board of directors, I
would like to thank the shareholders for their support and trust, all the public and
private establishments as well as the management and employees at the Company

for their efforts.

Thanks & regar

ubarak AL Nahyan

n of the Board
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation
for Tourism and Hotels

Report on the audit of the financial statements

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects the financial
position of National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels (“the Corporation™) as at
31 December 2016, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards.

What we have audited

The Corporation’s financial statements comprise:
» the statement of financial position as at 31 December 201 6;

* the statement of income for the year then ended;

« the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;
» the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

= the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

* the notes to the financial statements, which include a summary of significant accounting
policies.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for
the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Corporation in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and other
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the United Arab
Emirates. We have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the IESBA Code.

PricewaterhouseCoopers, (Abu Dhabi Branch), License no. 1001301
Al Khatem Tower, Abu Dhabi Global Market, 25" Floor, PO Box 45263, Abu Dhabi - United Arab Emirates
T: +971 (0)2 694 6800, F: +971 (0)2 645 6610, www.pwe.com/me

Douglas O'Mahony, Paul Fakhoury and M ElBorno are regk as practising auditors with the UAE Ministry of Economy
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation
for Tourism and Hotels (continued)

Our audit approach

Overview

Key audit matters * Delay in the completion of hotel projects
e Change in accounting estimate — fixed assets’
useful lives

As part of designing our audit, we determined materiality and assessed the risks of material
misstatement in the financial statements. In particular, we considered where the directors made
subjective judgements; for example, in respect of significant accounting estimates that involved
making assumptions and considering future events that are inherently uncertain, As in all of
our audits, we also addressed the risk of management override of internal controls, including
among other matters, consideration of whether there was evidence of bias that represented a
risk of material misstatement due to fraud.

We tailored the scope of our audit in order to perform sufficient work to enable us to provide
an opinion on the financial statements as a whole, taking into account the structure of the
Corporation, the accounting processes and controls, and the industry in which the Corporation
operates.

Key audit matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Delay in the completion of hotel projects

(Note 6)

The 58% of the Corporation’s AED 1.3 billion We identified whether events or changes
total assets pertain to fixed assets, of which have occurred within the entity, its industry,
18% is capital work in progress. As of or the economy indicating that the carrying
31 December 2016, capital work in progress value of property, plant and equipment may
amounting to AED 128 million relates to two be impaired.

hotel projects which have been ongoing since
2007 -~ the Capital Centre Hotel and
Intercontinental Hotel -~ Grand Marina
projects.

We have assessed whether impairment
indicators were present.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation

for Tourism and Hotels (continued)
Our audit approach (continued)

Key audit matters (continued)

Delay in the completion of hotel projects
(Note 6) (continued)

The Corporation has been working closely
with their consultants to meet the requirements
of government authorities regarding certain
specification and design matters of the
Intercontinental Hotel - Grand Marina project.
For the Capital Center Hotel project,
previously, delays have been caused by
concept design changes determined by the
Corporation to enhance the project further and
the consequent need to re-obtain building
authority approvals for the new concepts. In
addition, there have been discussions and
negotiations surrounding the introduction of a
joint venture partner, which have been
identified and an agreement is already in place.

The Board remains fully committed to the
completion of these two projects and, in the
case of the Capital Centre Hotel, the
Corporation is currently completing the
requirements of the joint venture to which the
land and existing works will be contributed as
capital. Management confirmed that based on
their assessment, there are no indications of
impairment.

We focused on this area due to the potential
impairment of the hotel projects because of the
delays in their completion and given the
materiality of the capital work in progress
balance. An improper assessment and
conclusion in the determination of impairment
indicators could have a significant impact on
the financial statements.

We have discussed with management the
status of, and plans for, these two ongoing
major projects and obtained relevant
supporting documents (i.e. letter from the
government authorities and a signed joint
venture agreement).

We have obtained and read the Board
minutes of meetings held during the year to
understand and confirm any relevant
discussions and approved decisions
concerning the said projects.

We have obtained a management
representation letter which specifically
addresses these two projects, explaining the
reasons for the delays and management’s
expectations as to the future construction
timetable.

We have inspected evidence for the funding
to build the hotels and have checked the cost
progress to date to assess whether the costs
incurred on projects to date are within the
budget.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation

for Tourism and Hotels (continued)

Our audit approach (continued)

Key audit matters (continued)

Change ih accounting estimates — fixed
assets’ useful lives (Note 4)

Effective 1 January 2016, the Corporation’s
management revised the useful lives of fixed
assets inherent in the depreciation policy to
reflect more accurately estimates of these
assets’ remaining useful lives. The changes in
estimates have been applied prospectively
from that date.

Had the above categories been depreciated on
the basis of the original useful lives, the
depreciation charge for the year ended 31
December 2016 would have been higher, and
the reported profit and earnings per share
lower, by AED 27 million and AED 0.05 per
share, respectively.

Management carried out an assessment of their
fixed assets and evaluated, by major
categories, their remaining useful lives in
comparison with other companies within the
same industry within the UAE as well as the
current condition of the fixed assets.

We focused on this area due to the significance
of the fixed assets in the overall total assets
amount. The impact of the change in the useful
lives of the fixed assets has also had a
significant impact on the financial statements
in the current year. We also focused on this
area due to the amount of judgement involved
in performing the analysis of the useful lives.

We obtained and examined the detailed
analysis supporting management’s
assessment over the useful lives of its fixed
assets by assessing the reasonableness of
management’s assumptions used by
comparing the revised useful lives against
other companies of similar industry, testing
the reliability of reports used in the analysis
(i.e. matching against records the figures —
cost, net book value, useful lives - of the
fixed assets) and discussing the actions
taken to update the fixed assets register to
confirm how the change was reflected.

We also obtained the Board approval memo
with regard to this matter.

We tested the depreciation expense for all
assets by recalculating depreciation each
major fixed assets category using the
revised useful lives.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation
for Tourism and Hotels (continued)

Our audit approach (continued)

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
report of the Chairman, which we obtained prior to the date of this auditor’s report, and the
Corporation’s Annual report, which is expected to be made available to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is
materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, on the other information that we obtained prior to
the date of this auditor's report, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the Corporation’s Annual report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with
governance.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial
statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards and their preparation in
compliance with the applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015, and for
such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Corporation’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Corporation or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Corporation’s financial
reporting process.
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation
for Tourism and Hotels (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Corporation’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Corporation’s ability
to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions
are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Corporation to cease to continue as a going
concern.

« Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

(6)
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Independent auditor’s report to the shareholders of National Corporation
for Tourism and Hotels (continued)

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements (continued)

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current
period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report
unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because
the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

Further, as required by the UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015, we report that:

i)  we have obtained all the information we considered necessary for the purposes of our
audit;

ii)  the financial statements have been prepared and comply, in all material respects, with the
applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No. (2) of 2015;

iii) the Corporation has maintained proper books of account;

iv) the financial information included in the report of the Chairman is consistent with the
books of account of the Corporation;

v) asdisclosed in notes 7 and 8 to the financial statements, the Corporation has not purchased
or invested in any shares during the year ended 31 December 2016;

vi) note 19 to the financial statements discloses material related party transactions and the
terms under which they were conducted;

vii) based on the information that has been made available to us, nothing has come to our
attention which causes us to believe that the Corporation has contravened during the year
ended 31 December 2016 any of the applicable provisions of the UAE Federal Law No.
(2) of 2015 or its Articles of Association which would materially affect its activities or its
financial position as at 31 December 2016; and

viii) note 22 to the financial statements discloses that there were no social contributions made
during the year ended 31 December 2016.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
23 February 2017

o
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Jacques E. Fakhoury
Registered Auditor Number 379
Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Statement of financial position

ASSETS

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment
Available-for-sale investments
Investment in joint venture

Current assets

Inventories

Trade and other receivables
Cash and bank balances

Total assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

EQUITY

Share capital

Statutory reserve

General reserve

Retained earnings

Cumulative changes in fair values of available-for-
sale investments

Total equity

LIABILITIES

Non-current liabilities

Term loans

Employees' end of service benetits

Current liabilities
Term loans
Trade and other payables

Total liabilities
Total equity and liabilities

e

The notes on the pages 13 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

Notes

=B )}

10
i1

12
13
13

16
17

16
18

As at 31 December

2016 2015
AED AED
752,569,116 716,012,186
- 13,396,538
12,793,790 10,571,468
765,362,906 739,980,192
15,848,869 16,724,154
162,046,643 252,842,828
351,975,647 198,085,901
529,871,159 467,652,883
1,295,234,065  1,207,633,075
567,000,000 540,000,000
137,719,061 120,555,665
15,000,000 5,000,000
65,390,864 31,117,48
3 10,646,538
785,109,925 717,319,684
236,888,046 214,444,914
35,246,646 31,234,812
272,134,692 245,679,726
65,656,050 65,656,052
172,333,398 178,977,613
237,989,448 244,633,665
510,124,140 490,313,391
[,295,234,065_ 1,207,633,075

(8)



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Statement of income

Operating revenues
Cost of services
Gross profit

General and administrative expenses
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale investments,
net

Loss on sale of associates

Share of profit from associates and joint venture

Investment and other income, net

Finance income

Finance costs

Changes in fair value of derivative financial
instruments

Profit for the year

Basic and diluted earnings per share

Year ended 31 December

The notes on the pages 13 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.

2016 2015

Notes AED AED
811,437,064 848,603,234
(637,253,633) (684,587,951)
174,183,431 164,015,283
22 (27,968,668) (30,907,069)
7 11,000,000 33,229,581
8 - (9,826,690)
8 3,222,322 4,323,543
21 21,300,434 13,531,694
3,547,122 1,277,737
(13,650,679) (10,875,999)

- 756,177

171,633,962 165,524,257

23 0.30 0.29
&)



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Statement of comprehensive income

Note
Profit for the year
Other comprehensive loss

Items that may be reclassified subsequently to
statement of income:

Changes in fair value of available-for-sale
investments

Realised gain on available-for-sale investments

Total other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for the year

~N

Year ended 31 December

2016 2015
AED AED

171,633,962 165,524,257

- (4,398,715)
(10,646,538)  (36,130,195)

(10,646,538) (40,528,910)

160,987,424 124,995,347

The notes on the pages 13 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements. (10)
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Statement of cash flows

Cash flows from operating activities

Profit for the year

Adjustments for:

Depreciation

Provision for employees' end of service benefits
Provision for impairment of trade receivables

Loss on sale of associates

Reversal of dividends payable

Gain on sale of available-for-sale investments

Share of profit from associates and joint venture
Dividend income

Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment

Changes in fair value of derivative financial instruments
Finance income

Finance costs

Operating cash flows before working capital changes

Changes in working capital:
Inventories
Trade and other receivables
Trade and other payables
Cash provided by operations
Employees' end of service benefits paid
Finance costs paid
Net cash generated from operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of property, plant and equipment

Proceeds from sale of available-for-sale investments
Finance income received

Dividends received from joint venture

Dividends received

Net cash (used in)/provided by investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Receipt of term loans, net

Repayment of term loans

Dividends paid

Directors' remuneration paid

Increase in term deposits

Net cash used in financing activities

Net (decrease)/increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of the year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of the year

Notes

17
10

21

21
21

17

~N N

15

11

Year ended 31 December

2016 2015
AED AED
171,633,962 165,524,257
32,687,296 59,807,275
9,395,371 9,826,355
1,894,758 2,227,000
- 9,826,690
(11,674,199) -
(11,000,000) (33,229,581)
(3,222,322) (4,323,543)
(1,250,000) (3,195,642)
(434,510) (571,392)
- (756,177)
(3,547,122) (1,277,737)
13,650,679 10,875,999
198,133,913 214,733,504
875,285 (537,987)
88,901,427 18,550,856
4,691,455 (13,581,994)
292,602,080 219,164,379
(5,383,537) (6,032,839)
(12,760,314) (10,875,999)
274,458,229 202,255,541
803,016 863,138
(69,612,732) (19,598,166)
13,750,000 34,314,296
3,547,122 1,277,737
1,000,000 1,000,000
1,250,000 3,195,642
(49,262,594) 21,052,647
50,630,789 137,991,067
(24,078,025)  (177,983,766)
(85,661,470)  (112,540,299)
(12,197,183) (11,885,333)
(205,801,431) (890,203)
(277,107,320)  _ (165,308,534)
(51,911,685) 57,999,654
163,485,026 105,485,372
111,573 341 163,485,026
(12)

The notes on the pages 13 to 50 form an integral part of these financial statements.



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016

1 Corporate information

National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels (the "Corporation"), a public joint stock
company, was incorporated in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates ("UAE") on
11 December 1996 pursuant to Law No. (7) of 1996, to own, manage and invest in hotels and
leisure complexes and to undertake other related business. The Corporation's shares are listed
on Abu Dhabi Securities Exchange.

The Corporation's registered address is P.O. Box 6942, Abu Dhabi, UAE.

The Corporation owns four hotels within the UAE: (a) Abu Dhabi InterContinental Hotel,
which is managed by an international hotel operator; and (b) Danat Al Ain Resort, Al Dhafra
Beach Hotel and Danat Resort - Jebel Dhanna which are directly operated by the Corporation.
In addition, the Corporation provides catering services and has an investment (other than
available-for-sale or fair value through profit or loss) in the following entity:

Name Country of operation Principal activity Interest
National Transportation

Company L.L.C

(the "Joint venture") United Arab Emirates Transport Services 50%

The Corporation operates five hotel properties and rest houses through management
agreements along with three hotel properties through asset management agreements, all owned
by other parties.

UAE Federal Law No. 2 of 2015 ("Companies Law") which is applicable to the Corporation
has come into effect on 1 July 2015. The Corporation has assessed and evaluated the provisions
of the Companies Law and is in the process of ensuring compliance within the transitional
period of this Law which has been extended till 30 June 2017.

2 Summary of significant accounting policies

The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation of these financial statements are
set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless
otherwise stated.

2.1  Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the Corporation have been prepared in accordance with

International Financial Reporting Standards ("IFRS") under the historical cost basis, except for
available for sale investments and derivatives, which have been measured at fair value.

(13)



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.1  Basis of preparation (continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRS requires the use of certain
critical accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the Corporation’s accounting policies. The areas involving a higher degree
of judgment or complexity, or areas where assumptions and estimates are significant to the
financial statements are disclosed in Note 4.

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies

(a)  New standards and amended standards adopted by the Corporation
The Corporation has applied the following standards and amendments for the first time for their
annual reporting period commencing 1 January 2016:

. Accounting for acquisitions of interests in joint operations — Amendments to IFRS 11;
Clarification of acceptable methods of depreciation and amortisation - Amendments to
IAS 16 and IAS 38;

. Annual improvements to IFRS 2012 - 2014 cycle; and

o Disclosure initiative - Amendments to IAS 1

The adoption of these amendments did not have any impact on the current period or any prior
period and is not likely to affect future periods.

(b)  New standards and interpretations are not yet adopted by the Corporation

Certain new accounting standards and interpretations have been published that are not
mandatory for 31 December 2016 reporting periods and have not been early adopted by the
Corporation. The Corporation’s assessment of the impact of these new standards and
interpretations is set out below.

) IFRS 9, ‘Financial instruments’, (effective from 1 January 2018) addresses the
classification, measurement and recognition of financial assets and financial liabilities
and introduces new rules for hedge accounting. In July 2014, the IASB made further
changes to the classification and measurement rules and also introduced a new
impairment model. These latest amendments now complete the new financial
instruments standard. Following the changes approved by the IASB in July 2014, the
Corporation no longer expects any impact from the new classification, measurement
and derecognition rules on the Corporation’s financial assets and financial liabilities.

There will also be no impact on the Corporation’s accounting for financial liabilities,
as the new requirements only affect the accounting for financial liabilities that are
designated at fair value through profit or loss and the Corporation does not have any
such liabilities.

14



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.1  Basis of preparation (continued)

2.1.1 Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(b))  New standards and interpretations are not yet adopted by the Corporation (continued)

° IFRS 15, ‘Revenue from contracts with customers’ (effective from 1 January 2018).
The IASB has issued a new standard for the recognition of revenue. This will replace
IAS 18 which covers contracts for goods and services and IAS 11 which covers
construction contracts. The new standard is based on the principle that revenue is
recognised when control of a good or service transfers to a customer — so the notion of
control replaces the existing notion of risks and rewards. The standard permits a
modified retrospective approach for the adoption. Under this approach entities will
recognise transitional adjustments in retained earnings on the date of initial application
(eg 1 January 2017), ie without restating the comparative period. They will only need
to apply the new rules to contracts that are not completed as of the date of initial
application.

At this stage, the Corporation is not able to estimate the impact of the new rules on the
Corporation’s financial statements. The Corporation will make more detailed
assessments of the impact over the next twelve months.

° IFRS 16, ‘Leases’ (effective 1 January 2019). Whereas, under the previous guidance in
IAS 17, 'Leases', a lessee had to make a distinction between a finance lease (on balance
sheet) and an operating lease (off balance sheet), the new model requires the lessee to
recognise almost all lease contracts on the balance sheet; the only optional exemptions
are for certain short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Corporation will
make an assessment of the impact of this new standard over the next twelve months.

There are no other standards that are not yet effective and that would be expected to have a
material impact on the entity in the current or future reporting periods and on foreseeable future
transactions.

2.2  Investment in associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity over which the Corporation has a significant influence. Significant
influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
investee, but is not control or joint control over those policies. This is generally the case where
the Corporation holds between 20% to 50% of the voting rights.

A joint venture is a type of joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the
arrangement have rights to the net assets of the joint venture. Joint control is the contractually
agreed sharing of control of an arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the
relevant activities require unanimous consent of the parties sharing control.

(15)



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.2  Investment in associates and joint ventures (continued)

The considerations made in determining significant influence or joint control are similar to
those necessary to determine control over subsidiaries.

The Corporation's investments in its associates and joint venture are accounted for using the
equity method.

Under the equity method, the investment in an associate or a joint venture is initially recognised
at cost. The carrying amount of the investment is adjusted to recognise changes in the
Corporation's share of net assets of the associate or joint venture since the acquisition date.
Goodwill relating to the associate or joint venture is included in the carrying amount of the
investment and is not tested for impairment individually.

The statement of profit or loss reflects the Corporation's share of the results of operations of
the associate or joint venture. Any change in other comprehensive income of those investees is
presented as part of the Corporation's other comprehensive income. In addition, when there has
been a change recognised directly in the equity of the associate or joint venture, the Corporation
recognises its share of any changes, when applicable, in the statement of changes in equity.
Unrealised gains and losses resulting from transactions between the Corporation and the
associate or joint venture are eliminated to the extent of the interest in the associate or joint
venture.

The aggregate of the Corporation's share of profit or loss of an associate and a joint venture is
shown on the face of the statement of profit or loss outside operating profit and represents profit
or loss after tax and non-controlling interests in the subsidiaries of the associate or joint venture.

The financial statements of the associate or joint venture are prepared for the same reporting
period as the Corporation. When necessary, adjustments are made to bring the accounting
policies in line with those of the Corporation.

After application of the equity method, the Corporation determines whether it is necessary to
recognise an impairment loss on its investment in its associate or joint venture. At each
reporting date, the Corporation determines whether there is objective evidence that the
investment in the associate or joint venture is impaired. If there is such evidence, the
Corporation calculates the amount of impairment as the difference between the recoverable
amount of the associate or joint venture and its carrying value, and then recognises the loss as
'Share of profit of an associate and a joint venture' in the statement of profit or loss.

Upon loss of significant influence over the associate or joint control over the joint venture. the
Corporation measures and recognises any retained investment at its fair value. Any difference
between the carrying amount of the associate or joint venture upon loss of significant influence
or joint control and the fair value of the retained investment and proceeds from disposal is
recognised in profit or loss.

(16)



National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
23  Segment reporting

Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to
the chief operating decision-maker. The chief operating decision-maker, who is responsible for
allocating resources and assessing performance of the operating segments, has been identified
as the steering committee that makes strategic decisions. The steering committee consist of the
Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.

24  Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. net of accumulated depreciation and/or
accumulated impairment losses, if any. Land is not depreciated.

Assets under construction are stated at cost and are not depreciated. When commissioned,
assets under construction are transferred to the appropriate property, plant and equipment asset
category and depreciated in accordance with the Corporation's policies.

Depreciation is calculated on a straight line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets
as follows:

Buildings 10 - 30 years
Mechanical, electrical and plumbing 7 - 10 years
Furniture, fixtures and operating equipment 5 - 7 years
Motor vehicles 4 - 5 years

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an asset is determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is included in the
statement of income when the asset is derecognised.

The carrying values of property, plant and equipment are reviewed for impairment when events
or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value may not be recoverable. If any such
indication exists and where the carrying value exceeds the estimated recoverable amount, the
assets are written down to their recoverable amount, being the higher of their fair value less
costs to sell and their value in use.

25  Impairment of non-financial assets

Assets that have an indefinite useful life are not subject to amortisation and are tested annually
for impairment. Assets that are subject to amortisation are reviewed for impairment whenever
events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount may not be recoverable.
An impairment loss is recognised for the amount by which the asset’s carrying amount exceeds
its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset’s fair value less costs
to sell and value in use. For the purposes of assessing impairment, assets are grouped at the
lowest levels for which there are separately identifiable cash flows (cash-generating units).
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.5 Impairment of non-financial assets (continued)

Non- financial assets other than goodwill that suffered impairment are reviewed for possible
reversal of the impairment at each reporting date.

2.6  Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of the respective assets. All other borrowing costs are expensed
in the period they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs
in connection with the borrowing of funds.

2.7 Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial assets within the scope of TAS 39 are classified as financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and receivables, held-to-maturity investments, available-for-sale financial
assets, or as derivatives designated as hedging instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate.
The Corporation determines the classification of its financial assets at initial recognition.

All financial assets are recognised initially at fair value plus, in the case of investments not at
fair value through profit or loss, directly attributable transaction costs.

Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace (regular way trade) are recognised
on the trade date, i.e, the date that the Corporation commits to purchase or sell the asset.

The Corporation's financial assets include cash and short-term deposits, trade and other
receivables and available for sale investments.

Subsequent measurement
The subsequent measurement of financial assets depends on their classification as follows:

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets designated upon
initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Financial assets are classified as held for
trading if they are acquired for the purpose of selling or repurchasing in the near term.
Derivatives, including separated embedded derivatives are also classified as held for trading
unless they are designated as effective hedging instruments as defined by IAS 39. Financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss are carried in the statement of financial position at
fair value with changes in fair value recognized in investment and other income, net in the
statement of income.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.7  Financial assets (continued)

Available for sale financial assets

Available for sale financial assets are non-derivative financial assets that are designated as
available for sale or are not classified in any of the other categories. After initial measurement,
available for sale financial assets are subsequently measured at fair value with unrealised gains
or losses recognised as other comprehensive income in the available for sale reserve until the
investment is derecognised, at which time the cumulative gain or loss is recognized in
investment and other income, or determined to be impaired, at which time the cumulative loss
is recognized in the statement of income in investment and other income, net and removed from
the available for sale reserve.

Derecognition
A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when:

. the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

. the Corporation has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has
assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material delay to
a third party under a 'pass-through' arrangement; and either (a) the Corporation has
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (b) the Corporation
has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset,
but has transferred control of the asset.

When the Corporation has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset or has
entered into a pass through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor retained substantially
all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of the asset, a new asset is
recognised to the extent of the Corporation's continuing involvement in the asset.

In that case, the Corporation also recognises an associated liability. The transferred asset and
the associated liability are measured on a basis that reflects the rights and obligations that the
Corporation has retained.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset, is

measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the maximum amount
of consideration that the Corporation could be required to repay.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.8 Impairment of financial assets

The Corporation assesses at each reporting date whether there is any objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired. A financial asset or a group of financial
assets is deemed to be impaired if, and only if, there is objective evidence of impairment as a
result of one or more events that has occurred after the initial recognition of the asset (an
incurred 'loss event') and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cash flows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of
impairment may include indications that the debtors or a group of debtors is experiencing
significant financial difficulty, default or delinquency in interest or principal payments, the
probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation and where
observable data indicate that there is a measurable decrease in the estimated future cash flows,
such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

In the case of equity investments classified as available for sale, objective evidence would
include a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value of the investment below its cost.
'Significant' is to be evaluated against the original cost of the investment and 'prolonged' against
the period in which the fair value has been below its original cost. Where there is evidence of
impairment, the cumulative loss — measured as the difference between the acquisition cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised
in the statement of income — is removed from other comprehensive income and recognised in
the statement of income. Impairment losses on equity investments are not reversed through the
statement of income; increases in their fair value after impairment are recognised directly in
the statement of other comprehensive income.

In the case of debt instruments classified as available for sale, impairment is assessed based on
the same criteria as financial assets carried at amortised cost. However, the amount recorded
for impairment is the cumulative loss measured as the difference between the amortised cost
and the current fair value, less any impairment loss on that investment previously recognised
in the statement of income.

Trade receivables

For receivables carried at amortised cost, the Corporation first assesses individually whether
objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial assets that are individually
significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not individually significant. If the
Corporation determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually
assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it includes the asset in a group of financial
assets with similar credit risk characteristics and collectively assesses them for impairment.
Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or
continues to be, recognised are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)

2.8  Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount of the loss
is measured as the difference between the assets carrying amount and the present value of
estimated future cash flows (excluding future expected credit losses that have not yet been
incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced through the use of an allowance account
and the amount of the loss is recognised in the statement of income.

Interest income continues to be accrued on the reduced carrying amount based on the original
effective interest rate of the asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off
when there is no realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has
been transferred to the Corporation. If, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event occurring after the impairment was
recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased or reduced by adjusting the
allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered, the recovery is recognised in the
statement of income.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial asset's
original effective interest rate. If a loan has a variable interest rate, the discount rate for
measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate.

2.9 Financial liabilities

Initial recognition and measurement

Financial liabilities within the scope of IAS 39 are classified as financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, or as derivatives designated as hedging
instruments in an effective hedge, as appropriate. The Corporation determines the classification
of its financial liabilities at initial recognition. All financial liabilities are recognised initially
at fair value and in the case of loans and borrowings, directly attributable transaction costs.

The Corporation's financial liabilities include trade and other payables, bank overdraft, term
loans, and derivative financial instruments.

Subsequent measurement
The measurement of financial liabilities depends on their classification as follows:

Loans and borrowings

After initial recognition, interest bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at
amortised cost using the effective interest rate method. Gains and losses are recognised in the
statement of income when the liabilities are derecognised.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.9  Financial liabilities (continued)

Derecognition

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
Jender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is
recognised in the statement of income.

2.10 Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement
of financial position if, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the
recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to realise the assets and
settle the liabilities simultaneously.

2.11 Fair value of financial instruments

The fair value of financial instruments that are actively traded in organised financial markets
is determined by reference to quoted market bid prices at the close of business on the reporting
date. For financial instruments where there is no active market, fair value is determined using
appropriate valuation techniques. Such techniques may include using recent arm's length
market transactions; reference to the current fair value of another instrument that is
substantially the same; discounted cash flow analysis or other valuation models.

2.12 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting

The Corporation enters into derivative instruments to economically hedge against interest rate
fluctuations. Derivatives are stated at fair value. Such derivative financial instruments are
initially recognised at fair value on the date on which a derivative contract is entered into and
are subsequently remeasured at fair value. Derivatives are carried as financial assets when the
fair value is positive and as financial liabilities when the fair value is negative.

The fair value of a derivative is the equivalent of the unrealised gain or loss from marking to
market the derivatives using prevailing market rates. Derivatives with positive market values
(unrealised gains) are included in other assets and derivatives with negative market values
(unrealised losses) are included in other liabilities in the statement of financial position.

Any gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of derivatives are taken directly to

the statement of income, except for the effective portion of cash flow hedges, which is
recognised in other comprehensive income.
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Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.12 Derivative financial instruments and hedge accounting (continued)

For the purposes of hedge accounting, hedges are classified into two categories:
(a) fair value hedges which hedge the exposure to changes in the fair value of a recognised
asset or liability; and (b) cash flow hedges which hedge exposure to variability in cash flows
that is either attributable to a particular risk associated with a recognised asset or liability or a
forecasted transaction.

In relation to fair value hedges, which meet the conditions for hedge accounting, any gain or
loss from remeasuring the hedging instrument to fair value is recognised immediately in the
statement of income or capitalised with other borrowing costs. Where the adjustment relates to
a hedged interest-bearing financial instrument, the adjustment is amortised to the statement of
income or capitalised with other borrowing costs on a systematic basis such that it is fully
amortised by maturity. The capitalisation of gains or losses ceases when substantially all the
activities necessary to prepare each part of the plant for its intended use are complete and
commissioned.

In relation to cash flow hedges which meet the conditions for hedge accounting, the portion of
the gain or loss on the hedging instrument that it determined to be an effective hedge is
recognised initially in equity and the ineffective portion is recognised in the statement of
income. The gains or losses on effective cash flow hedges recognised initially in equity are
either transferred to the statement of income in the period in which the hedged transaction
impacts the statement of income or capitalised with other borrowing costs. The capitalisation
of gains or losses ceases when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare each part of
the plant for its intended use are complete and commissioned.

2.13 Amortised cost of financial instruments

Amortised cost is computed using the effective interest method less any allowance for
impairment and principal repayment or reduction. The calculation takes into account any
premium or discount on acquisition and includes transaction costs and fees that are an integral
part of the effective interest rate.

2.14 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value after making due allowance
for any obsolete or slow moving items. Costs are those expenses incurred in bringing each
product to its present location and condition and are determined on a weighted average cost
basis. Net realisable value is based on estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less estimated costs necessary to make the sale.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.15 Trade receivables

Trade receivables are stated at original invoice amount net of provisions for amounts estimated
to be impaired. A provision for doubtful debts is made when collection of the full amount is no
longer possible. Bad debts are written off when there is no possibility of recovery.

2.16 Cash and short term deposits

For the purpose of presentation in the statmeent of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents
includes cash on hand, deposits held at call with finanical institutions, other short-term, highly
liquid investments with original maturities of three months or less that are readily convertible
to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value.

2.17 Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Corporation prior to
the end of financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid
within 30 days of recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised
initially at their fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

2.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the Corporation has an obligation (legal or constructive)
arising from a past event, and the costs to settle the obligation are both probable and able to be
reliably measured.

2.19 Term loans

Term loans are recognised initially at fair value, net of transaction costs incurred. Term loans
are subsequently carried at amortised cost; any difference between the proceeds (net of
transaction costs) and the redemption value is recognised in the statement of income over the
period of the loans using the effective interest method.

Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as transaction costs of the loan
to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down. In this case,
the fee is deferred until the draw-down occurs. To the extent there is no evidence that it is
probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a
prepayment for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it
relates.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.20 Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to
the Corporation and the revenue can be reliably measured. Revenue is measured at the fair
value of the consideration received or receivable, net of discounts and rebates.

. Operating revenue represents the sale of hotel rooms, food and beverage, catering and
other services. These are invoiced to customers upon provision of services and delivery
of goods during the year. Revenue is stated net of allowances and rebates.

. Interest income is recognised as the interest accrues using the effective interest method,
under which the rate used exactly discounts the estimated future cash receipts through
the expected life of the financial asset to the net carrying amount of the financial asset.

. Dividend income from investments is recognised when the shareholders' rights to
receive payment is established.

. Management fee is related to the provision of management, investment advisory and
asset management services to the hotels and is recognized when the service is
performed.

The Corporation assesses its revenue arrangements against specific criteria to determine if it is
acting as principal or agent. The Corporation has concluded that it is acting as a principal in all
of its revenue arrangements.

2.21 Employees' end of service benefits

The Corporation provides end of service benefits to its expatriate employees. The entitlement
to these benefits is usually based upon the employees' final salary and length of service, subject
to completion of a minimum service period. The expected costs of these benefits are accrued
over the period of employment.

With respect to its national employees, the Corporation makes contributions to a UAE
Government pension scheme calculated as a percentage of the employees' salaries. The
Corporation's obligations are limited to these contributions, which are expensed when due.

2.22 Operating leases

Leases in which a significant portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are not transferred
to the Corporation as a lessee are classified as operating leases. Payments made under operating
leases (net of any incentives received from the lessor) are charged to profit or loss on a straight-
line basis over the period of the lease.

Lease income from operating leases where the Corporation is a lessor is recognised in income

on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The respective leased assets are included in the
balance sheet based on their nature.
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2 Summary of significant accounting policies (continued)
2.23 Foreign currency translation

(a)  Functional and presentation currency

The financial statements are prepared and presented in UAE Dirhams (“AED”), which is the
Corporations’s functional and presentation.

(b)  Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are recorded at the rate ruling at the date of the transaction.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at the rate of
exchange ruling at the reporting date. All differences are taken to the statement of income.

2.24 Dividend distribution
Dividend distribution to the Corporation’s shareholders is recognised as a liability in the

consolidated financial statements in the period in which the dividends are approved by the
Corporation’s shareholders.

3 Financial risk management

3.1 Financial risk factors

Objectives and policies

The Corporation's principal financial liabilities comprise term loans and trade payables. The
main purpose of these financial liabilities is to raise finance for the Corporation's operations.
The Corporation has various financial assets such as trade receivables, cash and short-term
deposits, which arise directly from its operations.

The main risks arising from the Corporation's financial instruments are cash flow interest rate
risk, liquidity risk, foreign currency risk and credit risk. The Board of Directors reviews and
agrees policies for managing each of these risks which are summarised below.

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will
fluctuate because of changes in market interest rates.

The Corporation's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest rates relates primarily to
the Corporation's long term debt obligations with floating interest rates.
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3 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
3.1  Financial risk factors (continued)
Interest rate risk (continued)

To manage this, the Corporation sometimes but not always enters into interest rate swaps, in
which the Corporation agrees to exchange, at specified intervals, the difference between fixed
and variable rate interest amounts calculated by reference to an agreed-upon notional principal
amount.

At 31 December 2016, if interest rates on borrowings had been 10 basis points higher/lower
with all other variables held constant, profit for the year would have been AED 0.18 million
(2015: AED 0.14 million) lower/higher, mainly as a result of higher/lower interest expense on
floating rate borrowings.

The Corporation’s borrowings are denominated in UAE Dirhams.
Credit risk

The Corporation trades only with recognised and creditworthy third parties. It is the
Corporation's policy that all customers who wish to trade on credit terms are subject to credit
verification procedures. In addition, receivable balances are monitored on an ongoing basis
with the result that the Corporation's exposure to credit risk is not significant. The maximum
exposure is the carrying amount. There are no significant concentrations of credit risk within
the Corporation.

With respect to credit risk arising from other financial assets of the Corporation, which
comprise cash and bank balances and available for sale financial investments, the
Corporation’s policy is to place cash and cash equivalents and short term deposits with
reputable banks and financial institutions. The Corporation's exposure to credit risk arises from
default of the counterparty, with a maximum exposure equal to the carrying amount of these
instruments.

Liquidity risk
The Corporation monitors its risk to a shortage of funds using a recurring liquidity planning

tool. This tool considers the maturity of both its financial investments and financial assets (e.g.
accounts receivables and other financial assets) and projected cash flows from operations.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

3 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
3.1  Financial risk factors (continued)
Liquidity risk (continued)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Corporation's financial liabilities at
31 December based on contractual undiscounted payments.

On Less than6 6to 12
demand months months 1 to S years >5 years Total
AED AED AED AED AED AED
At 31 December
2016
Term loans 35,000,000 6,578,025 24,078,025 185,699,101 59,202,241 310,557,392
Trade and other
payables - 160,982,378 6,749,942 - - 167,732,320
Total 35,000,000 167,560,403 30,827,967 185,699,101 59,202,241 478,289,712
At 31 December
2015
Term loans 35,000,000 6,578,025 24,078,025 135,068,320 83,280,258 284,004,628
Trade and other
payables - 171,101,693 2,802,027 - - 173,903,720
Total 35,000,000 177,679,718 26,880,052 135,068,320 83,280,258 457,908,348

3.2  Capital management

The primary objective of the Corporation's capital management is to ensure that it maintains
healthy capital ratios in order to support its business and maximise shareholder value.

The Corporation manages its capital structure and makes adjustments to it, in light of changes
in economic conditions. To maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Corporation may adjust

the dividend payment to shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

No changes were made in the objectives, policies or processes during the years end
31 December 2016 and 2015.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

3 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)

3.3 Fair value estimation

The fair values of the financial assets and liabilities of the Corporation are not materially
different from their carrying values at the reporting date except for Term Loan 2 which carries

a fixed interest rate. Set out below is a comparison of carrying amount and fair value of the
Term Loan 2:

Carrying amount . Fairvalue
2016 2015 2016 2015
AED AED AED AED
Financial assets
Available-for-sale
investments - unquoted - 13,396,538 - 13,396,538
Financial liabilities
Fixed rate loan 122,500,000 140,000,000 116,868,130 141,177,831
Floating rate loans 180,044,096 140,100,966 180,044,096 140,100,966

Management assessed that cash and short-term deposits, accounts receivables, accounts
payables and other current liabilities approximate their carrying amounts largely due to the
short-term maturities of these instruments.

Fair value hierarchy

The Corporation uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of
financial instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: quoted (unadjusted) prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities
Level 2: other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded
fair value are observable, either directly or indirectly

® Level 3: techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value that are not based on observable market data.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

3 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
3.3 Fair value estimation (continued)

The following table shows the analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level
of the fair value hierarchy for the year ended 31 December 2016:

Quoted prices Significant Significant
in active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level I) (Level 2) (Level 3)

AED AED AED
Term loans
Fixed rate loan - 116,868,130 -
Floating rate loans - 180,044,096 -

The following table shows the analysis of financial instruments recorded at fair value by level
of the fair value hierarchy for the year ended 31 December 201 5:

Quoted
prices in Significant Significant
active observable unobservable
markets inputs inputs
(Level ) (Level 2) (Level 3)
AED AED AED
Available for sale investments
Equity shares - - 13,396,538
Term loans
Fixed rate loan - 141,177,831 -
Floating rate loans - 140,100,966 -

During the year, there were no transfers between or into Level 1, Level 2 and Level 3 fair value
measurements.

Available-for-sale investment

The fair values of the unquoted available for sale investments have been estimated using a net
asset value model.

The remaining available for sale investments are listed in local exchanges, and their fair values
are derived from quoted market prices in active markets,
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

3 Financial risk management objectives and policies (continued)
3.3  Fair value estimation (continued)

Derivative financial instruments

Derivative financial instruments include interest rate swap valued using valuation techniques
with market observable inputs. The valuation techniques include swap models, using present
value calculations. The models incorporate various inputs including the credit quality of
counterparties, interest rate curves and forward rate curves of the underlying commodity.

Fixed rate loan

The Corporation received a fixed rate loan from Government of Abu Dhabi, which carries
simple interest at 2% per annum. The fair value of the loan is calculated using present value
calculations at market interest rates prevailing at reporting date.

4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements
4.1  Critical judgements in applying the Corporations’ accounting policies

The preparation of the Corporation's financial statements requires management to make
judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenues, expenses,
assets and liabilities, and the disclosures of contingent liabilities, at the end of the reporting
period. However, uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes
that could require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected
in future periods.

In the process of applying the Corporation's accounting policies, management determined that
there are no judgements, which have a significant effect in the amounts recognised in the
statement of financial position.

4.2 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at
the reporting date that could potentially have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment
to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are discussed
below:

Impairment of trade receivables

An estimate of the collectible amount of trade receivables is made when collection of the full
amount is no longer probable. For individually significant amounts, this estimation is performed
on an individual basis. Amounts which are not individually significant, but which are past due,
are assessed collectively. A provision is applied according to the length of time they are past
due and also based on historical recovery rates.

At the reporting date, gross trade receivables were AED 146,923,219 (2015: AED 143,305,991)
and the net provision for doubtful debts was AED 15,860,210 (2015: AED 14,838,390). Any
difference between the amounts actually collected in future periods and the amounts expected
to be received will be recognised in the statement of income.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

4 Critical accounting estimates and judgements (continued)
4.2 Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

The Corporation determines the estimated useful lives and related depreciation charges for its
property, plant and equipment. The estimate is based on projected product lifecycles. It could
change significantly as a result of technical innovations and competitor actions in response to
severe industry cycles. Management will increase the depreciation charge where useful lives
are less than previously estimated lives, or it will write-off or write-down technical obsolete or
non-strategic assets that have been abandon or sold.

Effective 1 January 2016, the Corporation reassessed the remaining useful lives of the existing
buildings, fixtures and fittings, mechanical, electrical and plumbing equipment and motor
vehicles to reflect more accurate estimates of these asset’s useful lives.

The changes in estimates have been applied prospectively.

Had the above categories been depreciated on the basis of the original useful lives, the
depreciation charge for the year ended 31 December 2016 would have been higher by
AED 27.1 million.

Reversal of unclaimed dividends payable

The Corporation assesses its outstanding liabilities including dividends payable which
remained unclaimed for certain period. If the counterparty no longer claims the liability, the
Corporation reverses the liability from its financial statements subject to the approval of the
Board.

During the year ended 31 December 2016, the Corporation has reversed its outstanding

unclaimed dividends payable amounting to AED 11.7 million (2015: Nil) as approved by
management and the Board.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

S Operating segments

The primary segment reporting formats are determined to be operating segments as the
Corporation's risks and rates of return are affected predominantly by differences in the products
and services produced. The operating segments are organised and managed separately
according to the nature of the products and services provided, with each segment representing
a strategic operating unit that offers different products and serves different markets.

Operating segments

For management purposes. the Corporation is currently organised into four major operating
segments. These segments are the basis on which the corporation reports its primary segmental
information. These are:

o Hotels - Providing room and food and beverages services to customers.

o Retail Services - Providing beverage sales services to customers;

. Catering Services - Providing catering services on a contract basis; and

® Holding - Responsible for managing investments held by the Corporation,
development of hotels and general coordination of Corporation
activities.

Segment performance is measured based on profit or loss.

Management monitors the operating results of its business units separately for the purpose of
making decisions about resource allocations and performance management. Segment
performance is measured based on profit or loss. The Corporation has only one geographical
segment — United Arab Emirates.

(33)
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

6 Property, plant and equipment (continued)

The depreciation charge has been allocated in the statement of income as follows:

2016 2015
AED AED
Cost of services 30,786,057 57,441,201
General and administrative expenses (Note 22) 1,901,239 2,366,074

32,687,296 59,807,275

During the year, borrowing costs amounting to AED 1,013,388 (2015: AED 242,929) have
been capitalised.

7 Available-for-sale investments

2016 2015
AED AED

Available-for-sale investments comprise:
Investments in quoted securities - -
Investments in unquoted securities - 13,396,538
- 13,396,538

In 2015, the Company sold its investment in quoted securities for AED 55,649,835 and
accordingly, recognised a gain from sale in the statement of income amounting to
AED 33,229,581. As at 31 December 2015, an amount of AED 21,335,539 from the total sales
proceeds were included under ‘Other receivables’ and this was subsequently collected in
January 2016.

Investments in unquoted securities represent the Corporation's equity interest of 4.89%
(2015: 4.89%) in Sawaeed Employment L.L.C. During 2015, the Corporation performed
valuation of this investment based on the net asset value method which resulted in an
unrealised gain of AED 1,700,289 that was recorded in the statement of comprehensive
income. During 2016, the Corporation sold the investments in unquoted securities which
resulted in a realised gain of AED 11 million.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

7 Available-for-sale investments (continued)

Movement in available-for-sale investments is as follows:

2016 2015

AED AED
Quoted equity securities
At 1 January - 64,649,453
Sale of quoted securities - (22,420,254)
Realised gain on available-for-sale investments - (36,130,195)
Decrease in fair value of available-for-sale investments - (6,099,004)
At 31 December - -
Unquoted equity securities
At 1 January 13,396,538 11,696,249
Increase in fair value of available for sale investments - 1,700,289
Realised gain on available-for-sale investments (10,646,538) -
Sale of unquoted securities (2,750,000) -
At 31 December - 13,396,538

All available—for-sale investments are located in UAE. In 2016, the Corporation did not
purchase or invested in any shares.

8 Investment in associates and joint venture
2016 2015
AED AED

Investment in associates - -
Investment in a joint venture 12,793,790 10,571,468

12,793,790 10,571,468

Investment in associates
Movement in investment in associates is as follows:

At 1 January - 80,788,713
Share of results for the year - 2,225,928
Sale of investments - (83,014,641)

At 31 December - -

In December 2015, the Corporation sold its shares of Pearl Azure Hotel Management and Pearl
Azure Properties, for a consideration amounting to AED 69,187,951. The initial investment in
these associates amounts to AED 33 million. Furthermore, the Corporation expects to receive
AED 4 million which represents its share of the excess liquidity as defined in the agreement
between the shareholders. Consequently, the Corporation recognised a loss in the statement
of income amounting to AED 9,826,690. As at 31 December 2015, the total estimated proceeds
from the sale and its share of the excess liquidity is included under ‘Other receivables’. In
January 2016, the Corporation received the sales proceeds amounting to AED 69,187,951.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

8 Investment in associates and joint venture (continued)

Investment in joint venture
Movement in investment in joint venture is as follows:

2016 2015

AED AED
At 1 January 10,571,468 9,473,853
Share of results for the year 3,222,322 2,097,615
Dividend received (1,000,000) (1,000,000)
At 31 December 12,793,790 10,571,468
Summarised statement of income of the joint venture is as follows:

2016 2015

AED AED
Revenue 28,467,539 30,314,396
Cost of sales (23,048,915) (23,957,077)
Administrative expenses (2,536,902) (2,435,766)
Other income 4,209,871 649,947
Finance costs (646,949) (376,271)
Profit for the year 6,444,644 4,195,229
Corporation's share of results for the year 3,222,322 2,097,615
Summarised statement of financial position of the joint venture is as follows:

2016 2015

AED AED
Property, plant, and equipment 28,246,166 15,836,006
Accounts receivables and prepayments 6,673,488 11,359,509
Cash and bank balances 5,874,479 3,411,216
Accounts payable and accruals (2,282,192) (6,829,558)
Employees’ end of service benefits (1,455,568) (1,493,612)
Term loans (11,468,793) (1,140,623)
Net assets 25,587,580 21,142,938
Corporation's share of net assets 12,793,790 10,571,468

In 2016, the Corporation did not purchase or invested in any shares.
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

9 Inventories
2016 2015
AED AED
Food and beverages 14,318,710 15,223,934
Engineering and operating supplies 1,530,159 1,500,220
15,848,869 16,724,154

Inventories recognised as an expense during 2016 amounted to AED 244.31 million
(2015: AED 252.97 million). These were included in cost of services.

10 Trade and other receivables

2016 2015

AED AED

Trade receivables 146,923,219 143,305,991
Less: provision for impaired accounts (15,860,210)  (14,838,390)

131,063,009 128,467,601

Prepayments and advances 17,889,431 23,152,358

Amounts due from a related party (Note 19) 55,223 35,000

Other receivables 13,038,980 101,187,869

162,046,643 252,842,828

For terms and conditions relating to the related party receivable, refer to Note 19. Trade
receivables are non-interest bearing and are generally on 30 days terms.

As at 31 December 2016, trade receivables at nominal value of AED 15,860,210
(2015: AED 14,838,390) were impaired and fully provided for. Movements in the provision

for impairment of receivables were as follows:

At 1 January

Charge for the year
Reversed during the year
At 31 December

2016 2015
AED AED
14,838,390 19,852,269
1,894,758 2,227,000

(872,938) (7,240,879)
15,860,210 14,838,390
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National Corporation for Tourism and Hotels

Notes to the financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2016 (continued)

10  Trade and other receivables (continued)

As at 31 December, the analysis of trade receivables that were past due but not impaired is
as follows:

Past due but not impaired

Neither

past due
nor 31-60 60-90 90-120 >121
Total impaired days days days days
AED AED AED AED AED AED

2016 131,063,009 61,538,733 34,789,947 16,989,097 6,899,749 10,845,483
2015 128,467,601 65,765,609 33,368,440 14,644,616 3,833,520 10,855,416

Prepayments, advances and other receivables are not impaired. Trade and other receivable
balances are maintained in UAE Dirhams.

11 Cash and bank balances

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are comprised of
the following:

2016 2015
AED AED
Cash on hand and cash in banks 111,573,341 163,485,026
Term deposits 240,402,306 34,600,875
Cash and short term deposits 351,975,647 198,085,901
Less: term deposits with original maturity of more than
three months (240,402,306) (34,600,875)
Cash and cash equivalents 111,573,341 163,485,026

Term deposits represent deposits held with financial institutions in the UAE, and denominated
in UAE dirhams and carry profit at the prevailing market rates ranging from 1.7% to 2% per
annum (2015: 2.5% to 2.75%).

Short-term deposits are made for varying periods of between one day and three months,
depending on the immediate cash requirements of the Corporation and earn interest at the
respective short-term deposit rates. The fair values of short-term deposits are equal to carrying
amount at year end.

Long term deposits relate to placements with a commercial bank for period of six months or
more and carry interest rates of 1.7% to 2% per annum (2015: 2.5% to 2.75% per annum).
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12 Share capital
Authorised, issued and fully

paid
2016 2015
AED AED
540,000,000 (2015: 480,000,000) ordinary shares of AED 1
each 540,000,000 480,000,000
27,000,000 (2015: 60,000,000) bonus shares issued of AED
1 each 27,000,000 60,000,000
Ordinary shares of AED 1 each 567,000,000 540,000,000

During the year, the Corporation issued 27,000,000 (2015: 60,000,000) bonus shares to its
existing shareholders on the basis of 5% of ordinary shares held (2015: 12.5% of ordinary
shares held). The bonus shares are ordinary shares and carry the same rights as other ordinary
shares. The legal formalities of the issuance of the 2016 share capital was completed during
April 2016.

13  Statutory and general reserves

(a)  Statutory reserve

In line with the provisions of the UAE Federal Commercial Companies Law No. (2) of 2015
and the Corporation's Articles of Association, the Corporation is required to transfer annually
to a statutory reserve account an amount equivalent to 10% of its profit for the year until such
reserve reaches 50% of the share capital of the Corporation. The statutory reserve is not
available for distribution.

b) General reserve
The general reserve has been established to enhance the capital base of the Corporation.
Transfers to the general reserve are made upon recommendation of the Board of Directors.

14 Dividends

During the year, dividends amounting to AED 81,000,000 (2015: AED 120,000,000) were
declared and approved. Amount of dividends per share was equal to AED 0.15 (2015: AED
0.25).

15  Directors' remuneration

The remuneration of the Board of Directors for the year ended 31 December 2016 amounts to
AED 12,612,057 (2015: AED 12,197,183), subject to approval by the shareholders in the
Annual General Meeting. The Board of Directors’ remuneration paid during 2016 amounted
to AED 12,197,183 (2015: AED 11,885,333).
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16 Term loans

2016 2015

AED AED
Term loan 1 122,500,000 140,000,000
Term loan 2 7,718,286 3,815,962
Term loan 3 - -
Term loan 4 172,325,810 136,285,004
Total 302,544,096 280,100,966
Less: non-current portion (236,888,046) (214,444,914)
Current portion 65,656,050 65,656,052
Term loan 1

In accordance with article 4 of law no. 7 of 1996, dated 11 December 1996 the Government of
Abu Dhabi sold the three hotels namely Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel, Danat Al Ain resort
(formerly Al Ain Intercontinental Hotel) and Al Dhafra Beach Hotel to the Corporation for an
amount of AED 350 million. The sale amount of AED 350 million has been granted as a long
term loan by the Government of Abu Dhabi to the Corporation and is to be repaid over 20 years
following a grace period of 5 years commencing from 11 December 1996 being the date of the
loan agreement. The loan carries simple interest at 2% per annum to be charged after a grace
period of 3 years. As at 31 December 2016, two scheduled payments due in 2016 and 2015
amounting to AED 35 million have not been settled.

Term loan 2

During 2013, the Corporation obtained a loan facility from a local bank amounting to
AED 220 million. The loan will be utilised to for the construction of a new hotel, Grand Marina.
Total drawdown as at 31 December 2016 amounted to AED 7.7 million. Repayment of the loan
is due after 36 months from first installment for main civil works contractor payments. The loan
carries interest at the rate of 4% over 3-months EBOR, subject to a minimum interest rate of
6.5% per annum. Interest is paid on a quarterly basis. The loan is to be repaid over 9 years by
36 quarterly installments. Additional drawdown of AED 212.3 million is available for this loan
as at 31 December 2016.

The loan facility is secured by the following:

)] Mortgage over the land plots and buildings of Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel
(i)  Assignment of revenues of Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel

(iii)  Assignment of revenues up to AED 20 million of Danat Resort — Jebel Dhanna
(iv)  Assignment of entire revenues of the new hotel

4% Assignment of insurance in relation to the above property.
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16  Term loans (continued)
Term loan 3

During 2014, the Corporation obtained a loan facility from a local bank amounting to
AED 250 million for a new hotel to be constructed on its Plot in Saadiyat Island, Abu Dhabi.
No drawdown has been made by the Corporation as at 31 December 2016, Repayment of the
loan is due after 3 years from initial drawdown. The loan is to be repaid in 12 years through 24
semi-annual installments. The loan carries interest at the rate of 3.5% over 3-months EBOR,
subject to a minimum interest rate of 6.5% per annum. Interest is to be paid on a quarterly basis.

The loan facility is secured by the common security in Term Loan 2, and assignment of entire
revenue of the new hotel, and all other related assignments.

Term loan 4

During 2015, the Corporation obtained a loan facility from a local bank amounting to
AED 600 million which are split into two facilities of: (i) Facility A AED 131.6 milllion which
is utilized to repay two existing loans from the same local bank and (i1) Facility B AED 468.4
million which will be utilised to repay another existing loan from the same local bank and to
meet future investment opportunities. Facility A was fully utilised as at 31 December 2015,
while Facility B drawdown amounted to AED 55.4 million as at 31 December 2016. Total
drawdown for both facilities as at 31 December 2016 amounted to AED 186.9 million. Total
outstanding loan balance for both facilities as at 31 December 2016 amounted to AED 180.3
million. Facility A carries interest at the rate of 3% over 3-months EBOR, subject to a minimum
interest rate of 4.25% per annum. Facility B carries interest at the rate of 3.25% over 3-months
EBOR, subject to a minimum interest rate of 4.5% per annum. The Facilities A and B are to be
repaid in 10 years from the date of the Loan Facility Agreement through semi-annual
installments and one final payment on the final repayment date. Interest is to be paid on
quarterly basis.

The loan facility is secured by the following:

(vi)  Mortgage over the land plots and buildings of Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel, Danat
Resort — Jebel Dhanna and Al Dhafra Beach Hotel

(vii)  Assignment of insurances of Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel, Danat Al Ain Resort,
Danat Resort — Jebel Dhanna and Al Dhafra Beach Hotel

(viii) Assignment of receivables from Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel, Danat Al Ain Resort,
Danat Resort - Jebel Dhanna and Al Dhafra Beach Hotel

(ix)  Account Pledge over bank accounts of the Corporation and its divisions, Abu Dhabi
Intercontinental Hotel, Danat Al Ain Resort, Danat Resort — Jebel Dhanna and Al Dhafra
Beach Hotel.

As at 31 December 2016, the Company has an unamortised prepaid loan arrangement fee of
AED 8 million (2015: AED 3.9 million) related to the new facility and is netted off from the
loan balance.

There have been no defaults or breach of loan covenants during the year.
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16

Term loans (continued)

Refinanced loans

On 29 December 2015, the Company paid the outstanding balance of the following loans by
refinancing from Term loan 4 Facility A and Facility B.

a.

During 2009, the Corporation obtained a loan from a local bank amounting to AED 370
million to finance its short-term obligations. The loan is repayable in 24 quarterly
installments of AED 15.4 million commencing on 1 January 2010 and carries interest at
the rate of 3.5% over 3-months EBOR. Interest is paid on a quarterly basis. During March
2012, the Corporation rescheduled the loan with the bank for the balance to be repaid over
19 quarterly instalments starting end of March 2012 with 4 payments of
AED 8.5 million, 4 payments of AED 9 million, 4 payments of AED 12 million, 4
payments of AED 14.5 million, 2 payments of AED 16.5 million and a final installment
on 30 September 2016 with the remaining balance of the loan.

During 2013, the Corporation obtained a loan from a local bank amounting to AED 35
million to finance its short-term obligations for a new project. The loan is repayable in 4
years through 15 equal quarterly installments of AED 2.18 million originally commencing
on 30 September 2013 and one last installment (16th) covering the residual loan amount
plus the remaining accrued interest. Subsequently, the repayment schedule was amended
so that the first installment date was extended to 28 February 2015. The loan carries
interest at the rate of 4% over 3-months EBOR, subject to a minimum interest rate of 6.5%
per annum. Interest is paid on a quarterly basis.

During 2014, the Corporation obtained a loan facility from a local bank amounting to
AED 40.5 million. The loan will be utilised to meet the expenses of renovation, addition
of 200 rooms, staff accommodation and others such as road construction, furniture and
fittings at Danat Jebel Dhanna and Dhafra Beach Hotel. Total drawdown as at 31
December 2014 amounted to AED 0.2 million. Repayment of the loan is due after 18
months from the date of first utilization. The loan carries interest at the rate of 3.5% over
3-months EBOR, subject to a minimum interest rate of 6.5% per annum. Interest is to be
paid on a quarterly basis. The loan is to be repaid over 6 and a half years by 12 equal semi-
annual installments of AED 3.115 million each and the balance over the 13th installment.

17  Employees’ end of service benefits
2016 2015
AED AED
At 1 January 31,234,812 27,441,296
Provision for the year 9,395,371 9,826,355
Payments (5,383,537) (6,032,839)
At 31 December 35,246,646 31,234,812
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18  Trade and other payables

2016 2015

AED AED

Trade and other payables 112,571,500 120,439,118
Amounts due to a related party (Note 19) 422914 -
Accrued liabilities 47,987,964 50,662,575
Retentions payable 6,749,942 2,802,027
Advances from customers 4,601,078 5,073,893
172,333,398 178,977,613

Terms and conditions of the above financial liabilities:

Trade payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled on 60-day terms. Other
payables are non-interest bearing and have an average term of six months.

19  Related party transactions

Related parties represent the Joint Venture, major shareholders, directors and key
management personnel of the Corporation, and entities controlled, jointly controlled or
significantly influenced by such parties. Pricing policies and terms of these transactions are
approved by the Corporation's management.

Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties

The sales to and services from related parties are made at normal market prices. Outstanding
balances at the year end are unsecured, interest free and settlement occurs in cash. There have
been no guarantees provided or received for any related party receivables or payables. For the
year ended 31 December 2016, the Corporation has not recorded any impairment of
receivables relating to amounts owed by related parties (2015: nil). This assessment is
undertaken each financial year through examining the financial position of the related party
and the market in which related party operates.

Balances with these related parties generally arise from commercial transactions in the normal
course of business on an arm's length basis. Balances with related parties at the statement of
financial position date comprised:

2016 2015
AED AED
Due from a related party
National Transport Company (Note 10) 55,223 35,000
Due to a related party
National Transport Company (Note 18) 422914 -
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19  Related party transactions (continued)
Terms and conditions of transactions with related parties (continued)

Significant transactions with related parties are as follows:

2016 2015

AED AED
Other related parties
Administration fee and other expenses 1,283,973 10,723,019
Asset management fee income - 150,000
Rental income 343,721 479,600
Expenses paid on behalf of the shareholder 14,569,427 10,427,546
Payments received from shareholder 14,476,074 10,427,546

Compensation of key management personnel

The remuneration of key management personnel during the year was as follows:

2016 2015
AED AED
Short-term benefits 14,477,075 14,478,054
Employees' end of service benefits 716,252 388,176

15,193,327 14,866,230

There were no loans provided to directors for the year ended 31 December 2016.

20  Contingencies and commitments

(a) Contingencies

(i) Bank guarantees

At 31 December 2016, the Corporation had outstanding contingent liabilities in respect of letters
of guarantee of AED 75.2 million (2015: AED 83.7 million).

(ii)  Legal case

The Corporation is a defendant in labour related legal proceedings which arose in the normal
course of business. The Corporation does not expect that the outcome of such proceedings will
have a material impact on the Corporation’s operations, cash flows, or financial position.

(b) Commitments

@) Capital commitments

At 31 December 2016, the Corporation had estimated commitments for the Grand Marina Hotel
and new outlets at Abu Dhabi Intercontinental Hotel and Danat Al Ain Resort and Al Dhafra
Beach Hotel renovation of AED 15 million (2015: AED 53.2 million).
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21  Investment and other income, net

2016 2015

AED AED
Reversal of dividends payable 11,674,199 -
Management fees 7,344,667 8,949,454
Dividend income from investments 1,250,000 3,195,642
Gain on sale of property, plant and equipment 434,510 571,392
Other income 597,058 815,206

21,300,434 13,531,694

For the year ended 31 December 2016, the Corporation reversed the unclaimed dividends
payable relating to previous years’ declared dividends amounting to AED 11.7 million as
approved by the Board of Directors.

22 General and administrative expenses

2016 2015
AED AED
Payroll and employee related costs 21,682,693 24,945,554
Depreciation (Note 6) 1,901,239 2,366,074
Other operating expenses 4,384,736 3,595,441

27,968,668 30,907,069

There were no social contributions made during the year ended 31 December 2016.

23  Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share amounts are calculated by dividing the profit for the year by the
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted earnings per
share are calculated by dividing the profit for the year by the weighted average number of
ordinary shares outstanding during the year, adjusted for the effect of dilutive instruments.

2016 2015

Profit for the year (AED) 171,633,962 165,524,257
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding

during the year (as adjusted for the issue of bonus shares) 567,000,000 567,000,000
Basic and diluted earnings per share (AED) 0.30 0.29

As at 31 December 2016 and 2015, the Corporation has not issued any instrument which would
have a dilutive impact on earnings per share when converted or exercised.
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24  Financial instruments by category

2016 2015

AED AED
Available-for-sale investments - 13,396,538
Trade and other receivables 144,157,212 229,690,470
Cash and bank balances 351,975,647 198,085,901
Total financial assets 496,132,859 441,172,909
Trade and other payables 167,732,320 173,903,720
Term loans 302,544,096 280,100,966
Total financial liabilities 470,276,416 454,004,686

For the purpose of the financial instruments disclosure, non-financial assets amounting to
AED 17,889,431 (2015: AED 23,152,358) have been excluded from trade and other
receivables. Non-financial liabilities amounting to AED 4,601,078 (2015: AED 5,073,893)
have been excluded from trade and other payables.

(50)



(Bl 5 Aalpuad] A gl Aaa'gall

Al il 5 3191 Galaa sl A
Vort ssams ¥ A 4giiad) Al



A58 g ALl daa 59 aSyle a3l

J‘,.n.a.t“ K| S N} Q;uht—a.wd'i SJ_SY‘

o Moy S ) s 5 laY1 Gulae cliel AT e b Sie UYL a8
ﬂ‘&‘é-obJ‘,m‘%- U‘,.l“u.u__u‘)su\._xg;di)g‘_)u_::u.:ll;/chﬂ\}a.uhmhaem

C oS daty Lails it abaa Y1 Uald daSall 508l e - ole yy ALl abiia . CpaY) o3ge 1y

Aadl yiul 5 A gall LA e 35 5all il o aiy 2016 plall diass gall Jlae | o3 oS a5l o 3l

W gkl

pladl o8 0 (5ile 848,6 e 4 e aa 0y 5ile 811,48 1 5a 2016 plell JHS s pall ol ) iy
Gl @ UsS bl af palasit (Vi3 3 gmy 5 %4.4 Aussi g ad )3 gike 37,2 s palisily 6l 2015
4 )y Clagaall U ol ol and )15 a3 () 5k 20 g 0 gaill g U g 20 3 () 53le 24,7 Mg
Jeall il g juaall Cuaid Slal Y 8 paliasy! 13gd dagii g i ) S By b 0 Hale 7.7 Jgas
p2  U ke 47,6 @lie (51 Gilad) alall aa 10 (ke 684,6 (M gs o 4 Jlia a3 sale 637 N gs M

Osile 174,2 l gn (M JoaB Alan ) L Y1 g lis )Y lls 0l a8y ¢ Ly 6 %7 Gansis Jia 3
cho¥le

PEX D e LTS SN
HAVA Y .4 Q40 AV Y (L4 a8 L,

PO Box 6942, Abu Dhabi, UAE
T. 497124099999 F. +971 2409 9990

E. info@ncth.ae W. www.ncth.com




eaily 8 52 Osale 10,2 (Ssa 2L 5! Bl plall aa 50 (ke 164 M s go &35l b
LS ¢ Gilull plall a3 G sle 165,5 2o 43 )l a3 5de 171,6 sa I dsiled) ddlall A4 Y1
Lee Sobudt sl 2y ) 5ika 198@&.‘;)\3‘)ngij 352 QJHPJMJ.A:\]&L\_,]\_,‘UM\M

. B20eall L8l ja yy gk Cile 5 e 2T A duasas pall i g0 pe

Al Bale Y Aagii s e (g gaill g A2l glhad oagdyy Bala Audlic (o B £ Ul aagds e ()
Lo calkaly J il gl JUal s e Lo Ailine Luali g duopSa ol 4y a5 531 330
S g o (pot ) ISy el g Aadli il g Guadd) I Loy 35 265 (S By Ayl g
BaldiYl Sy Jalgall 03a JS 0y il 383 A g ya 5 s sall Ly 3T 1 Ul all 5 dans g G gadl
O ASLS L Al Al ledal g \gagd 515 200 ) 5 nns pall 48 5l il pe ) Jilas g sl Lge
dal e Lpage 80 dall Sl (uSaiyy gl gl daf (30 ae2s Laa _yy phall AL uial i 5 J gl
Sl o Bauiills o 585 WS ¢ A pall J ool priill decancmiiiall CiilSall saal Alaiualy o 48 Lits s
S g o i WS DB Jiag gty alhgl 8 Ausm gl el Y e ladiud dlall i
LA Ga S o Lale ¢ agu¥ g5 ES s pe 2 o g %049 5 5aTY Ay g (sl pall i) LA
ol pan g canlily Loy Jlall ) 5905 Al 3y g5 LS ¢l g ia el acld i gl

A g ) 8309 Fnnmpall Ll i g1 528 S py gl (5 g A gl gl s

P! .v._.b,,i AAEY e
AAMAREZLIELLPIFELIAN & $1 KT TSN

PO Box 6942, Abu Dhabi, UAE
T +971 24099999 F +971 2409 9990

E. inffo@ncth.ae W. www.ncth.com




W 5 5 2 bl (b Alin b s 8 Al Suaall Cle g phall QL) 5 L@l ey ghal b Lgas 33
8axade Jal gl A g dadldll 35 () | Aspalt e 520 3 a5 drilie A s 130 LY e
Sl ghaal) J313 4885 (8 dsss pall i (5201 "Organic” skl 5 padll e haib dlaie Y pre o xid
A Lo skl G duailaie AL jhy Joad Ao gite cadlal 1 zUad &adtall 55l ) i ¢ Aalall Guadl)

C a3l gol 530y daliall LKLY o 33ELY g 381 e e dnas el

gl sl 4808 B2 B2 g e 25 B el o den o L) Lo Jal) R pall Jand LS
oAb g el Sl il el b eadl ALYl o Aol Le2Y1 N Jli S Uy

Sl Gl g g pdal assliadll Jlae iy i jlaal

ol Cneabuall sabull S& dysa Jaal Ol 351 8 510Y1 Gulas eliae | 3158 e AlYL « Hlal) &b

856> sle Aunnspally alalall A81S 5 ¢ Aaladl 5 Aaladl Cibosas ol 43S ¢ g g pgeac 2

coo Al (__5.353

) e G G

iJl-’N'I uu—-‘.hd(HJ

et gtlisd Y e

+AVY Y £.4 400 AV Y ety
PO Box 6942, Abu Dhab, UAE

T. +971 2409 9999 F +971 2 409 9990

E. info@ncth.ae W. www.ncth.com




LAl 5 Aabuudl 43ih gl desgall

At e
LR R WSYPVIER SR P IVE N[ 5|



AR

AR

oy . \Y

Gl g Ll ik o) Asen sl
Yot e ¥ dgiiall Adudl A0l ciliyl

Jiiueall Clbeaadt (3B3a y i
il S pall Gy

Jadl o

Jalall Jaalt ol

4L ggha (Bl il Gy
Al cEdal Gl

AL i) Jsa clabiay)



P

pwc

AN 5 Aabal) Lyt gt Lsuasal (b Cppalall Bl ) (Jihunall clbaad] gBaa g 45

L0l il 385 Jga g il

Ghluall B8 sl

i gl dwss pall Ll S jall e Ay pn sall ot il maen (e Aok B gy iyl Adlall L Gl A
Gy g it sl Sginall Al Aniall Liias Gl Ledlal g Yod T Jaanan 7Y (8 LS (Mhunun 3al”) (3Ll g sl
A gl Lol julee Gadae e 8 obialt L)yl A gl ueall G

El ki

oo e s pall Gl il S

A KRR WETAWNTS R R DX A5 W | 5 PR

ol el il all Jaall Gy W

G ey it Al JaL3 Jaal oy W

e el Apgiall Al A Ggia & il oy

Gt ety dypinal Ll sl @l oy .

Al bl ciludgull Ladte Jodiy ALl il Jya clabia)  w

sl Gl
8 paa daaill o 3 ey julaall odgd Gy Uil gpace sl o3 ol BBl ulaad Uiy UEdS Uy 0l il
L5 ania Ao yaall Dllall Sl (3807 Jpa Sl (§83e Al y juse

O e e ol a3 ol )l Causlia by 58 4Dy 4818 Lgle Uleas Gl Gl sl o e

LuDlEsY

XA o Llt e palaa G B palall Guigall Gusadadll ENAY) & Ll e 51l iy de gaadl e () sliiuse L)
Baalall Ly jalt il LY A g s pall L il e Gy (3l 20 AN gl 5 cpadadll 20 40l
e il y bl o3l Ty (a1 LENAY WAl ae Lih it S8 4

Ve Wb ol A of il  3) sS usth sigg el
Bl Ly pall Sl oY - ks ol ¢£OVIT om0y piially ualsl Lt agrallall (o il (5 g0 o5 2y
WWW.pwC.com/me «+3V1 ()T T£0 TT1. [usSli o#9¥) ()T 115 1A+ :ila

i Ctacn S Y A3 b LBV 55155 b Opbaeme 33558 Sanay 5 1350 By lige Jfup ey 0 g0



=

pwc

(&) (BN g Aabpeall Al g s pall (b (pmadlsal} Bibaadl ) Jibual) lgbind] gh2a Ly i

Gl 8 Liagia
Lile 5k
Aol o il L) 3l o Lyl 3B ) gl
s g gall Lali jlee W - Lpdadll il il 3 juih o
Asal

ooy A il 3 4 e el claaint Shlie oy Lyl Luaa Y1 apaty Uad (3850 dbee pyaral b 8
Lpualaall &l ol (3laty e Lgia g 6301 Lulps slizae Lgmua g A AT S 8 lie YU BAAT ¢ guadll 4n
0o S @ Jiall g LSy Lgtnphay 835 3all e Alaall Cilaa¥l le ]y y coiliial il 2y o cighil 3 Adglt
Ao llia S 13 e (8 il celld 3 Loy il 4406 05 5101 5 phat lalica ) L U i cligal .00 Cllee

DY) s 4y 8 g elbal gay Sl Bl Mt jal e

1Y pe (JSS ALl ity d,;gbamg‘ussa@\sdmigm%@sm@udma@uﬂ
_hu}d‘ d«nﬁ tu_, ta,_uu‘a.c“ L._)‘Ju':“} Cl‘;\_).;\_]‘_, ‘Lm,d\ d&}h _)Lﬁr.\Jl O

Losti ) il ) gl

Alall il e UEExs (U dpaal et i1 cails qal) Uyl 8 Al gah el 4 Gy Sl B ) gl
P Yy el ya Ul 005 gy oSS Tl iyl o U 3l 8 5 3aY) 038 1) 3kl 5 28, Agllall 5
osad1 o3 ol Slaiia U

il Cady il yid 5 Sdaal a8 131 L Lsaa (1 by glay¥l) d8aidl ay jliiall aladt o malilt
@ o4 ded A Jlet glai & ol Ayl

Sl Rl Zall el ) S B g e haal e 70N T 3

Aagall B Galissl N cilanally ciliiall s 7VA lgia Gl 3 gopas s e VT iai

YoV pews Y LS, Slady! ad Al Jleel

B gle dagill alidd) G pdipe CulS 13 La L VYA Lgiad A Slas¥ a8 dlanl i Jlee Bla

Ao Lta Lag danld 15 L i cpie y pmy 8 3 ¢y gl

Gories sl JUS 338 & 55k Labg = YooV olall

Lle 2l e - Jungs oS 51 Gai

(M)



B
s

pwc

(&) (LN g Al dgihs ol A ‘sl b Cmatlosall Baleadl ) Jiiaal) ililocalt ghaa Ly i

Ol Ll sl Jga 5yt pe L2 Lsie
o gasall Tabally clall Guai M ey il
O thd) Syl GUN Lle Glaas LS gl

.(d!):\.:m" &J_)a:m.“ i&;l.ﬁ‘ SJ‘,MAJZ:‘IA_,SL“ L’_IL!+“

LY Gdas Cleldal palae e Ulaa
LKA et | asil Ledel i Wady &l JMa codie
O sSaall

_)S.\‘ﬁdl:\a ¢ _jlayl U‘M‘ u\.La‘:lr_ Ul as
Ggia 3 Akaall 5 cpeyshall el b il gl
Laadl e elgtid 3.15}1«.“

Liaady (Gl by Jygail 3ay3all G0 Ganid &
Bl il of pe oSl asy 5 Lis CallSEl
A A jgall a0

(M)

() Gl B Uine

(&) i Gl gl

(&4 ( o glial) bl g il ol i il

Al L Ll pa (383 ISy s Ryl i L
Qopall Gaey Gl Led Leall cilgall el
JUE oS S (348 & 5 el aranaill y Clial gally ualall
JUuS B3 g g e Sladl B Al 5 G5k il a -
L 3all I8 e Gl adisi ppenatll L oy i
yaall ale) el o 0 55 Laa § g piall (ppund il
elly W AGLLYY daiiall cilgall U8 (e Ll gl e
b Jaal (a5 M Adeny Luanpall il
A gl a5 My okl gl

Ade o ikl g g il

3 0oyl o (Ll L L e W1 o i
A8 gl djilie pgsde el Moy Ulla Al
A e SIS i JUHS (38 ¢ g iy Lealusall
wbw;).ﬁ:&i&dl d\.c?li.ag,ua_,w&aw|
g Y Al ganili G Toliid 5 laY1 coasl s, O

Aol A palisdt aga g o Jy b dlla

LRl Cygaa Lllaa ks calalt 138 e U8 o8,
Waall ol (3 Salall sy il oy el Ao i
el 1 Jlae Y1 Ao ) gy iy A Bpaa S 1k S
Sl o (550 ga IS0 i Ol oSadll g laiyt 28
Lidle e clalifind el y canbia e andi o jal Ll

aliad) G yhe Jga



pe

pwc

.

(&5) (B g Aalpall dyihs gl Aisses pal) oob Crpadlusall B3l ) Jileal) cilileaall §B0a 5

B} ani acy 4:\“ QJ,_J;:\" Jsaall liasi g liaa
Liah Uil Cun A3EH il pa gall ali) SlecP J g
Gib Ge dllyy aadiual § a1 Clal i) Ay gine
G AT IS AN pe Al LaliYl lee Y1 45 lia
2 Ad e paady plill Guii b s i
- Al oY aa il 57) Qe b deratond)
- LaliYl leeYly 45 Lol ilay cadicdl
dal (e 3380 et oy il (RGN il g gall
disad LAS 28l 1 Claga gl Jas Eyas

it

Y1 (ulae A8 ge 5 K3 e Loyl Uleaa
By sall 138 gty
Biob e s g gal) AASE SNGELYY Ci gy L

Gl e Lty A8 JS DR sl sale)
Al LaliY! Slae Y1 aladtuly Z3EN Cils g gall

(%)

() A B Liagla

(&) Loasal Gy ol

Loyl el . dpalaad) aipaisl A
(¢ a2l glasy) Lol s g gall

Sle WYV iy Y e i lie! Lawpall 50y cdie
ANV Al b Aa paall D50 iy o gall el
od¢d Liiall LaliY! Slae SU AR JiSH i a5 | Sl Cugay
Sl il sl Gkt 5, el

oo £ s pSa il e Y Cudal ) Ly
Ll NG Gy pema G Alal alisYl leeyl
Gl gy Sy lel Y1t s vy Gud
100083 Oatle YV iy i Cpm el st iy 5

il e cppadl pa 50

G (Crad LS stlg\fs“ C:|AJ_a)nn L@‘ﬁ 3J|J_Y| CI_);‘
& AL il Lalbyl b jleel g I il
Shlat Jats gl ity Jaad A g A1 s 20

G g gall Ml pa gl Baniall gy 5l

o G g gt LpanY ks ilall e L3S,
Sl Bl IS 8y s gagall JlaaYl gl
bl o gpase s A Gils g gall Lalisy)
ol U3S) Wh ol e 3 0e Dl Al 3 L
Jilat el sa) 4 Lasatueal ASa 'Yt 4uat iyl Cilall 13

Ayl jleeX



pwc
(&) AN 9 Aabpuall kgl Asgal) (B Cppadlusall Boblaadl ) Jiicual) il 3830 g i3
() Gl (A gl
A gl

Jd8 ade uLag;msJuy\u.l,uu.gsj),ﬁ‘_gﬁ‘y\au,ldtw,,dﬁ\zteu,u\ogu,,uruuylat
,@Jmenswm‘cuupcs,:ﬂngﬂgmmyuqﬂ|ﬁ);ﬂu‘agu;ngsh,,ﬁ@u

iS5 ) e gl Ll 2S5 (gl (o Wy (o AW il gl ) (3 Y I il Jpa W o

A s Ay oDt Bl (g A cilagladdl 561 8 Lo Ll g pose _puaill bl il e UESNG 3laty Lo
m.‘.,:q:dm.u,u\é“i:._dun;.ugmCaaﬂ»ﬁsJHua)udﬁ'ylau,hmu\sugu“_a)mmp
AL 5B g T g sl el Lty S 1Y Lol (Bl o L)

Fe 5l gl U8 Lele Ulas 31 (o A1 cllagleddl e 45 U 3 (585 3 Jaadl e ol - Ulea 3 13)
o 9 Lo (8 Bilall a2 Gl ¢y paile Ll gAY e gladt 038 (8450 n el 35ay ) - il
OLEN 138 8 aie £ ¢ 5

Osaike WlE (gAY claladll 020 o Las elhadl a5y chna pall (g gindl 5y 55 361 3 aie (lila i 13)
ASsall (e cpaldll Y a1 138 £3U

Al bl Joa 4aS sall o paailil g 5 10y il g 'pana

baatae ) XS5 (AUl Ul A sl slaall g Asle 5 5 gy Lo sy I il shae] e ALy na 5,031
Glalall 40 el e g oY 0V 0 Aid (Y) aF) Saatiall Ay el eyt A pal (ool o plall 4y jludl S8 ik
Onmug’.ﬁls;lychﬁjﬁgﬁiig‘w@&@\a&u‘*d\m!L}aOSaﬁA’SlngJ)'al@i'&Jhy“s):gﬂl
Lbs ol Jigal

ol edae (A SRV e Ruspall 558 (530 aS e A gaa 203 5 Y) i el il o) e
as\su_wgq._muna,uuamLga‘,l.su|:\sJ‘a.,meyusew‘J,.‘ﬂo=-s),).am;-c\..d'\;\,
.dulgegﬂ|d}nga§|JLLug‘§'wi)S£?]J!L‘Mi-_'é_,_,‘z.nm_',anwejﬁaﬁ'i)h\'ﬂ

Avagall 0Ny i sae) dee o Gl 331 Ay e AaSpall e g pallill Jaay

(®)



pwc
(5) (BLEN 9 Aalpad] 4yids gl Loss'sall (b Coablusall Babud) Y Jiicall clibadl gaa y S
Ll il 385 08 chbuall 38ae Gl g'se

el am i asall slad) e 408 (JSS A il alS 1) L Jga Jgine 285 e J geaall o Ldlaal Jies
0o dle (s shae Jsinadl Sl any W) dody 3 il Bisa 565 jlacaly s Jf Jliial e 4680 cals
gor s Uad ol e Ly i 4 gall Aguataal e Gy 330001 38050 Llae O e Ulaza Gl asSy caslalt
olls 558 Ol Jsna aa N gl e IS 13 Zgym g yinty oLl of JLa¥l (pa ot L5 o (Say 20y o

Al cllalt o3 bl e () gersinad) L3RG Al LslaBYT il e Hlaad i T BT

dish el il fase aiiiy Sgall paiil o la Uil i gall 38 oabead Gy 33000 AN dlee L) Y

A PP R UK i [ P

il y azanaly iuuim.gmC,;mumsa,mz.,dumugmgsaﬂ,gt elad¥l Hhlia ayifiy 3t W
px ki o) _ugULuL.J)s,:;uu‘,a,atsg_ﬁswu.\nd,agl,.)buldbesxq:mggﬂmusﬁ)
d\,.xiaYl‘l;_,ngAS&,,L\UaéJlgeP,;Lﬂlﬁsllwﬁiwd%\’lg;@t@y,;dksi";‘Opq:..sll

‘q,)mux.égsamﬁpMd_aloﬂggmldwhmwmma_,ls)nkgl,ad,;t.gwss .
A gall Gdatall 408 0 208 Jgan gl ehay) gia i il

B Clabiadl (g Ly Blaly Loy Lypalaall il 48 e g Lariunall Lol iyl dapde e paiii

lele Jpaall 2y 1 8al Ay ot srinatacall Al i) lasad B 0¥ aladiid AaeDe (520 4 joa &
et Ausnagall 8,8 J g 85 15 0 ey i ol Ehaaly Gl (6p g (s pae lia (IS 131 L aal ol
Be 5 B oLV iy ) glllne Ll g0 5m Gl pae 3smy ) Lila i 13y Al sLiieS o)
O AS e ClaliadYl dll clS 13 Wl doand o (L iyl o Aiall cd Clabaiyl ) clibual
&J_Qhw\@'h_)gﬂé.uu“:\a\.ﬁhd}dlgéd|d§ﬂ|m1w‘s;ﬁﬁmdmﬂgﬂl Cilaliiiay)
Al 3L 1 et e il gl ) A all &80 08 Ll Cag sl f Culaal od celld

Ll bt CalS 130 Lo yaaty sclabuadYl alld 5 Ly gl sine y Loy Al sl el sl oyl
Al sl ey (3 gaill e A8l 203 sy caleall i

Gl il g 5 Jhall AN ol g Bkl 005 A1 el o 0 3l L LS gl e il e 455 LS

LA oL A0 A0 50 8 Waaaat Laga ) guca 4 ol el 8 Ly 3y 5all

peadis Wil LS DG oL 8 L J send) DAY il Uil 38 Wi Ul A pall o paitill Ll s

03 0 edn Tbaal oy i o 5257 38 Uil i 3 1 i ) iasal e la s BN ey
e

Q)



o
(&) (33U g daluall 433k o) dpall (B cprablusal) Salead) ) JiGesall Syl (8a i
(&) Al i) (3835 oo cillual (§80a il gpsa
uls&gaﬂlgusid,.as@l\.‘.lcﬁlsgﬂ\ )yylﬁhmwﬁcias,ﬂluhoyﬁﬂu.ﬁb\glégﬂl JsaY) O e
Lo eliinly cilibuaall (3830 0 85 (g g i o cdpnt N BB gl W g2y i 31y A0a) 5l AL il
gl i ¥ Ll o - A5 ol Va3 - Ui 1Y) 3 pladt (gl U e PLaiWl ey il ) kol jlaas
ol LA G5 A e 15 S Cagan a1 138 e 2l ol J e 3 Qs US 13 Uy 8 A die
Zlad! 138 ¢l (e aladl llall e o e
AN dpaglaitl g 4,5 510N il ey il
b Loy S 6Y 10 2 (Y) 8 Baaiall g pall Lyl U gal galay1 () glall el G g g ol ) Ao
ABES (a2 Y 4y g e W psie] A e gleadl &S o ilaa Sl (1)

a2 g (gl ) S Zy S0 e 50 50l gl i S (30 sl 5 I il o (Y)
X010 i (Y) py 5aniall dy yall

Aada dpulae by colaital 8 dwudl ol (T)
e yall Bppustaall i8al aa (38 55 5 oY1 ulaa s 22 \ghanay 3l Al e gl o (€)

Al b e (A)s (V) Cpala)t

e gar il da g 2t AU} 203 oY g gl coLabarall (s Al il (3 (19) ) ¥l ()
el a3 i

Al G JMa il 8 L gall Ob afi Waay Lo Ual@l caly o G Zesiall Slagheall e el aif (V)
() o3 saniall Ay jall il JLait A gal galas¥ ) g3lEl 4y 5Ll MSAYH g Tl YoV Jtand ¥V 8 Dyl
L..sgjum,-s,,imusb‘,bL_;ﬁ,_;ﬁwo,smiqu:qgﬂu‘ym‘m,,&i,m.\om

B ERR RTOWRTS S

Thaall (of e 90 LS YN e T il il I3 Lo liial ilarlona 25 o usazdl o (A)
AU il e (YY)

IS ousla yigg pal
YOIV 8 YY

— s°L Sip

Sosalidla
YVA @l Giidall cilaall | Gise du
Baatall 4y jal) S LYl o i g

™



Jhayd TN “,!LAS
\ER K] AR R
P b 2

VAT, VYA
AR LR LY
Ve,ovY ETA

VoY,0%9,111

yY,vav,vs.

YY9,9A.,v4y

Vio,riv, 4.3

VI, VY e Yo
YOY,ALY,AYA
VAA, AD, 9.0

VO,ALAAS
YAY, 67,14
Yoy,4vo,1¢y

$AV,1aY,AAY

SYQ AVY Vo9

VLYAV,IPY Vs

V,Y499,Y7:, 10

1Y.,990,1%0
VO, eua, e

ALY, s AN
\.,1{'\,3";\

Sl ina, 00

3V, v e 0,00
YYVLVYY, LT
VO, 0,00

19,v9 AT

YIV,FVY TAS

VAS,V.4 97>

Yy, é6e,90¢

TALYYEANY

(AR YVRL]
¥o,761,1¢1

YEo,7ve, vy

YVY,\TE ]y

19,101, .07
VWA AVY, vy

19,124%,.9.
ABASR LN

AEEI0 0 i o & )

YTV, 9A8,€¢A

£9.,7'v Y7 rqy

LAY EJ NN

Glaliay

v

Y
L]

AR
Y
'y

Al

Y

1
YA

B 5 dabacdll 4k ol Laans gl

Al 65 ol

S 9 gall

Uglsia 13 g ga
Slara g Cillic g cASliag
aadl dalis ol jlda
ke g gpte i

A ylaia Gl g g

JI SR

S 4 T A el
Sy 4,08 320

Slagagall £ gana

Sty pllaadl g 4801 5 gia
48l 3 g0a

Tt

B aliial

de lial

S radaarly )

all dalic S LY Al @l L8 LS) 50 o
J s S =l e

4Slal (Jgia £ gara

iy plhaal)

Ughiia 1 iy gtha

JaY ey 8

i sall sl A i,

Al ghdia iy glhaa
Y ey
Soals 4Ll ils aad

Sl glhall £ gaga

VLYV, AT, Lve V,Y80,Y7¢, .12

Slaslhadl g 480 (G4 £ papa

Lol e Al

(A) ,@u-.;ug_as-m_-,.u_.;yi;);:\_,an;,‘;.u.‘,h,,ha.,,w;m.qw&



Jhasagd ¥V (8 i) ddud)

Y+Vo \ER R

pho ph
AEATY,YYE AYY,ETY, 0
ﬂAi,oAv,‘\O\) LT’V,YO\',‘\T'T)
Y1E,0 V0, YAY YVENAY, LYY
(T’-,‘\~V,~"H) (\‘V,‘\"MJ'\A)
Yy,Yya, oA YV, 000,00
(VLAY 40 -
£,YYY,08Y Y,YYY,YYY
YV, ovY,14¢ YV,Yeo,87¢
V,YVY,VYY Y,0tV,\YY
(Y+,Ave,444) (V¥ 104,1v4)
vol,\vy -
\10,5Y¢,YoV YYY,IEY, Y
¥4 oY

()

clalay)

> <

AR

Yy

BN 5 Aalyead) gida g1} usna gl

Jaal gl

il sl gy
Cileadlh aslSs
g

Lty Ay gee iyl

bl caull Aabia il et el (e ey
e S 3l oy a5 )bl

il g 5 pday Alse S, Pl e Ban
edally oAl clal gy Ldmui el

Jasai colat

il cadisi

Adide Alle il g0 Astall Aol i il s
Z..lu.“ G_U

Aabid g Lulud) poeadl Ay

Al bt 030 (g 1 3a Y e ja 0t ) VE (o Cladiall o da aall clabliagy) JS3



(U g Aalyead) Atk o) Asaapall

Jalddi Jaal O
Jaaagd Y Q,é&._mi sl
Yede \ER R
gt A claliny
V\lo,0Y¢,YoV AR AT R IR R4 ¢ aadl D)

¢ AU ALLEY 5 Ll

1AM Gl B BaY gt Sule ) Jaia) 3 gl

(£,¥9A,V10) - v el Aalia Lty Astadl Al 3 <l s
(FLAYee0)  (04,4,0T4) % el Aalia S Ll (e Flae 7
(£,0YA,814)  (V+,187,0TA) Liall (5 AY) ALLEN 5 Ludll £ gara

VY£,990,7¢V Y14,9AY, 6§ Ll Jalidl Jadlh £ gana

Yo Al bl 038 e 13a Y ieja 01 N1 VE e Claiiall Ao jaalt clalaayl g5
3 3 Ol Y e ja | 2



TS0 KR POy 17 T o0 3 7 (oS3 R AC) o0 wee fFE ey

AT Liias IR

=0 {0 (R e e

TSIYD T Ty g o2 PO 1£e(Ce (fem2 o)
fHe ooy v (jfem2 1 ()

0 (2 (fem2 31)

ot 3 ivel il Ty

3 e Ty IR [T

.‘._rU_ﬂJ..w

Y L S TERY

£ i \RA e e

TSI T oy K9 70 (e (2 o)
[ ooy € v (ffem2 )

FCR (A2 (fem2 34)

vt 3 el irel Ty

2 D ¢ <D sy

ey ey ey Cipned?

(vv)

.
-
.
>
-
o

LU BLATALL

-.-u-.-.Or

3LVt bA‘on

OAbL‘L LOVA

LEAAL AL

(Lvsianian)
(aviiabican)
A.. ebae ..)VV
(vevsanaeyy)
ALB LA AAL

(vao‘rzvney)

(aviiapiaan)
A...-....r/\v
3AIAVEL T L0

3

oLL‘ooo‘ A\

ALBSAAL AL
AVIALLLA

(viorzvney)

VAo ey

(vio'rvzneey)
AL AAL LAY
VL BAAALA

LA Aoy

(La3“a00 L)
(4a4%0vyein)

(revtveeaiy)

(as4%0vyein)

A.-.-.-a.\’fv

- - - AoA‘3h0%ott  (ibvAo'3)  A3s‘obbi3an
- - - - (vtv'vaoe3)  (iv‘vaote3)
- - - AoA‘TAotoL) - AoL‘3ro‘en
R A Y S AL R LRV ST C O Y V33‘eAalfio CALTB A3 AA
oo oo oy oo N oo
w0 i o Y e o (2 verele ey Y i3

el

I~y MY

oD vilisey ¢



Jhad T QWIM|

s clalay)

Yode Yaoin

A
\lo,0Y¢,YoV YVYLAYY,aTY
04,A.V,YVo YY,1AY,Y41
4,AY1,Yo0 1,Y40,YVY
Y,YTYV,0 00 Y,Ad¢,VeA
4,AY1,14., -
- (\\,TVi,\‘\ﬂ)
(T'",\'\'ﬂ,oA\) (\\,...,...)
(i,"“’,ci") (\',"\'Y,\'Y\')
(",\“3,12") (\,\'O.,...)
(OV\,\"\Y) (f."i,o\-)
(VDT,\VV) -
(\,\'VV,V\'V) (\",biv,\"\')
Y+,AV02,449 1¥,10.,1va
YVE,VPY,00 ¢ YAANYY, 4V Y
(°"V.1AV) AYo,YAe
YA,00.,A0 AAR Y, EYY
4Q\",OA\,‘\‘1£) £,149Y,f00
Y39,V1¢,Yv4 YAY,1. Y, A
('l, . \'\',A\'ﬂ) (0,\'1\",0"\’)
4(~,AV°,‘1‘\1) (\Y,\"h,\"\i)
YaY,Y00,0¢60 YV¢E,60A,YY4
ATY,AYA Av¥, 0N
(\ﬂ,cﬁA,\'\'l) ('\‘\,1\\',V\'\')
Ye,vv¢,v41 AV,You,0 e
1L, XYYV, VY Y,0fv,\YY
Yoenn,0an Yoo, 00
Y,Y40,1¢Y V,Y0¢,00
YY,s0¥,18Y (iﬁ,"'l\‘,O‘\i)
YYY,44Y, Y 0.4,V ,VAQ
(\\’\’,‘\AT’,V'\T) (\'i, ~VA,-\'O)
(\\\',Df-,"““) (AO,"'l\,in)
(\ \ ,AAO,TTT’) (\",\ ‘\V,\Ar)
(M-,\’.T) (T-O,Av\,i"\)
LTO,T-A,OT'i) mv,\-v,r\")
ov,444,%0¢ (0\,Q\\,1/\°)
Voo, fA0,TVY VIV, EA0,.Y1
ViV, EA0,.0¥0 YYY,evy,ven

(')

Vv
\s

Y)Y

Y
AR}

v

Y\

"

AN 5 Aalpdl 4k ol Lwn sl

Al Aadilil pa dgaiill cilibasl)

Gl g

) e

Mg

Gl gall Loaal) Algs il yaiass
et Ase pad Laf A GaliaiV) Jacade
Wsa ) SIS 5 o (00 5 st

) dinans 2y 5l ey 5 e

& ke g ey Asa s IS 0 2l (g0 Baan
ghol ey 5 il

Cilaea y Q@JQ&L‘&@@J
Aide Al <ol 5o Askall Ll 8 b s
g sl

5 S5

alall JLal gl (A i Al I8 Al il ciday

tdatadt Jlalt gul y (B i il
U358
6 oaly 4 lad Ane aad
Shalaadt Cpe galill akdll
Ol gall de giaall danill Al clilSa
Ao ghaa Jygad IS
Lladal) Al o galilh di e

& Lo AR (e il ciladal)
Clana y Cililia g CilSlies oy (ho E lanle
Cilana g Cllia g iSTias ¢l yd
@g.“aatut‘_:‘_)h:ﬁu\ c_.yu.n&)\ma.‘u
L gite g 9 by

o ke @ 3 plha (pa Rm e 21y ) ilny 355
L it gy )l ey j 53

A laliuadt Aadi¥) (e qililh £ (b pakiaanall) Sl lua

gty gl At pa dgakil) ctEianl
el (oY s e Atinse e
JaY a8

e gise plyf a0

3 0Y1 Gudas eliae Y e giae cililSs
JaY wiagh sy

L st A2 A asdlunlt il

Aaa Lo g 3B (A Baby 3 / (oalill) ila
Al Ay 6 4aSa i Ly il
L) s B a8 Lag 200

Adlall il 038 (g T 32 W e 2 01 ) VE e cladiall e da jadll cilabasy! JK5



(LAY 5 dalull Ak gl doucsgalt
4l clibdl Jga cilaliay)
LR RRSYYWR SR P VSRR WA
s ’sall L5 Cila glaa \

Ao palt L) A pay i gl Bl 3 Adle daalina 4SS ("asna3alt") Bl y Aalpll Agida ) As gl Canalls
g il iletandl g Solill NG (o ey 149 Gl (V) d) Ol By VA9T i VY )l Saatall
Al B (il gl B 3ms 8 A 530 B pall gl (51 LA (o Ly (Blay Ly L DTy L3l

Banliall dgy el LW iyl VALY O o g Bsagall Jaadl (5 giall )

Al 0 5 pA ks gl g oS 50 (3 () ld AU Aay )l Bantall Ay pulh i HLaY AL g JA0 s palt Sllia
Oyuadyy GBH di - QD palia g 5_alall ¢ bl Baid g cpualdl Sl e () o3l B o) 8 Aanadie 4y
ST ) el Laaly il pdally 4361 85 55 Sladh Dasas ) 35 LS A pall 3 550al1 5103

Al slnal (5 luddl of gl IS (e Adslall Al el datidl

daall i Bl Bl A jlaa A i
CObal gall 4k It 48,50
AL COlal pall lead Basiall gy yall i Ly ("idall g g by 503

a3 10} @l Jya Al 3ol Ay 5 o) LA JMA (e el jiud g 30U Tad dnenpall v
J O S 9 BB e Al g (39 X
Al GILLY AS les lgagan

3 S ("L la GISLEN o lE) Y10 il (V) ) sanial Ay el Lyl Al pal galaT¥) o J2

YOV g v a._‘ujcu.\:.“,:.llz.,dli:syls)mid)\;\a..tsﬂdmymmg@,‘@\_gm
Al palaall ciluband) (aile Y

ol JSy sl o3a Bkt o3 ol oliaf Aipe ALl iyl 38 slac) o kel Ly H1 Lpadaalt cildandl o)
AL SN Al L il g yualt il &S e

Aoy gulal VoY

PUTly fa ol S (bl e Ll 0 405 el Ty Gunus pall L L 030 dlae) o3 a8l
Al Agily Ll o3 8 3y Ll cliidiall g ol Aaliall il jLaTioa

‘")



(BN 9 Aaluuall dgih gl Lwugalt

4l il Jsa claliay)
(&4 Yo VT rauga ¥ JWIM

(1) dalgd) Al clabaad) (adls \
(&U) ey gulaad VY

LS Banae Lpulal Lgpadlaa i pladl A0y 5l 4 pall el e Gl AL il slae) Ty
Sl A Sl o plail al s all Lplaall iyl Gl Tlee ot bl el BIaY e
o Alall bl Lala el il y clial Y g aa3 o Vel g ageil o g ela) e Adle A s e

sl

Lpalaall bl (6 i gl o1y
Lsss pall S8 o dishaadl Lseally 500l pulall ()
AERR J;ug\QAiJ\.,.:cta._,,s..muﬁ)u:a\,:su.\ns)adﬂmlm\aa,.m,)gulmynai,;L

Tl il gl el e @dal) - S il clbeall S pananl) e 3kl e Apdad® o
ARIFS'

Sy VU Gl el el e cidacl - LR olikYly SN Gk s e
:T'A‘,i_)‘;.‘_,.}.\‘wla.‘“

AERE I SR ¢ 5)))”@“'*)@@Jﬂ|ﬁu|‘;l:azum|ﬁw‘ °

R ‘;5_) g“."““ g.lulaa.“ J\*:.A“u.lc&w|-"ch4§\‘]| 3 al" °

Sl Gl 555 o gl (o ol Rin 8 gl el 55 e L g cyontl a3k o iy )
AdEiad

L pall i o 480 U0 i Dol e 3yall il y pulaadl ()

) qjﬁmlﬁ|)ﬁlch|QUl*\na§a|_}]jM&J\SWI@MlQ\MIJﬁulw)&E‘Jﬂ
ataall 038 ﬂmhﬂ‘ﬂﬁbm‘w.iﬁda‘)&m‘J‘)ﬁu‘Bh M}J‘&M'JLASSY"-‘ )
JBanall al il

obiies (Y2 VA b ) g Tt il jua Jaay) Ll el gy (4 ) bty Gl ol Slmat .
vidae ol T gadll Ludaal syas 3ol adlyy el Lpusld s A1 by il s gall Cyiaa
Lt g S oy (il y Cisioatl el 8 e sl chn T30 Y18 4y o Al Lulaall juilee
Sl ey aganll Al il g el ALSa 5 a1 el 038 303 Ll 5 Al (alissy lyaa
Ly Oy Casiaail sl O sy Ryl BT Y YV E g B el Lo i

Al g sllaay o ga e 5apanll Jyonal

e Baaalt dag il a5 el Cua Fasa pall AL il Slaalt Lulaa o cdanil) o3 531 o) LS
Pl Y Gunsayall oSy 3 lsdl 4l my b e Aaladl ol dnaall Ll iy lhall Ludaa
¢ LS S =

£33 e iy gllae

(")



GBI 5 dalyaall Ltk gl L sl

Llalh il Jga claliay)
(&5 Y207 ey ¥ A Lgnialf A0

(&9) dabgd) Lpalaall lubedl (adls Y

(&) syl Galad ALY

(1) Lppaalanall g b il il Voo

(&) Lussgadl S 3o 43 ) (i dbaall i 5yprall ol pundilly yylell (=)

S Y G el 26l Jay) e3anll ga 3 inll cha ol YIM V0 G ALy JEH L .
geibaall Jladll Jaa ellty Jad ol Y sl Tasaa T lina 4l il oibae Gl jual (Y414
sie oty 3 1Yl el el ey cilonlly aludl 3 eyl S VA Giy
ol dade e 5 hadl JEm xie el DAV it e il asall o apaadl laall 1a sty oLyl
Sl gy LS Ll lalaalt b el sl o geiall Jae 5 shasull oy Jong el - (Jyanll Fasd
TLOY! e LG 13303 lliiall S o pus grgiall 13a L @t gm0 D Gabill Yara lagie
T Oy AUl B Gy Baled aa ol (VY s 0 B Y1 Gl s b 5 jadiaall
oY) Gl 05 (e Tie) 2 0135 Y 0 05 e Bl 3o gl Bakal (5 g0 Lgia Yl

$oad sy Al Ly o synalt sedyill L3l @ e da a0l JYA B0 e Lo all
AE el e Y558 lae e @l g act gl ol 5 oae Jya al Lbiais o T 4l
e e (Y] D 8y 39 & > ol Ay =

OF O b (Y009 ol Y e e (g ) " el 25ie” ) i AL Ly ol Sl .
ol O Daealy Saliadl p3E @ lah it OV B Dl ) el Tl g
O el Baaall A4 L (ld (e gandl Ll el gIa) ikl jualdl s (La sandt 4 &) sl sal
Sl i ey VI el o By Yy casandl Agaall 3 Sl Sgie abine day o alid
a5 Lep Ll (5525 iy il Lt Y poal a1 oY) 25k y Y1 5 pouci

AL 1 sde G faa e yaall il

Aalasall Al 50 i 58 e (g 0 m 80 0555 o 5 Al 18 B g s s g BTSN RY
RET PR R P, A PO P B I

(*°)



BN g Aabpal! dyh ot dsepalt

W|QU\*S$JJAQIAL«'AQ)
(%) AR I QYPPILR é%@.ﬁdim

(&) dalgdl Apualaall Cludaud) Gaila Y
A fidia g lidia g Aliaj iS4 (Bl liaad YLY

st.ui@'szu.Ald;,;4},.51\);(1!\,_@;wnﬁﬁmmyuwswﬂmm\dh@u?ﬂisﬂ\
u.\cZS)LLEJL;u_,HJL:m.s_,_aJQ_,.\QSJJ‘@MIKﬁﬂle@ulaquMIcﬂjﬂ|
Cygeaill Bgia e 700 (MY L Al Lo el Sl Loxic U gae ol Ly y ectilaspud s

a8 e SR plaglly (1T (1 oY 4 gy ] AS Siall iy T (a3 a5 gy sl
& shudl aullly (ox8laill GV e L A< il 5 bl Lol A g g el s g e ila 6 T gia o it
A Ll il yla) 4 g Ahoall 13 Adai ZEkaiall el 8 il &0t Laxie W 3l s JANT Yy le i 5 e

SlaaYl kol 4

‘_,.\n'SJ.L;L.AINLJ}U\AB&L&RS)LMHJL,\.JlJillla.i!l‘s)lg.udlqaﬂﬂ:@k&ﬂ{légmabm:\llo}
Aaall gl

AL B g 4y 5k pladiualy o sl g g pially Alsa 3 S A B R palt LT sasin

o AL Ggia By cin gy DS sy ol i0a gl f Alie) S50 b LYY Gl e Y1 Lage o
£ 3l 5} s 31 A0 g pm (ilim (n Runapal A (8 il e sl A gl el g
Aol (pae ol ) 5l Aol S 12y el 5 10 )y iy 3520V 5 om i) ol il

AP 8 geay Wgiad 6 Galia iVl s ol Yy laliudl 4y jall

Jaall b s gl o il e o it o Al 31 AS LAl Cillee (o P LR EDES B WEN T PR PPV
Lesie ¢elly W Al y Zusssgall LAY Jolill Jall (e ¢ 508 4y Al Lgd jaliiaall S 30 ol A JaLil
On Lo Asnspall aniiad ol 58l 5 phall of A 31 2S00 ASLA (5 g yanin 550 i (gls i W1
Clelaall o Al Al s iladlly 214 Wi AL B b i yadl Gl b ¢ e a3 Of el s gl
A S A, (8 aall T gm il Loy Lyt o il gyl 5f Al 300 3,20 Rusas gl (e psal

AL gy sl

S)La'allJic_.n_)lio\ﬁgg'a«ﬂ_)liaﬂtj)&dl)iﬂgajllisﬂiJSLAJ‘CQJ‘O‘M“,AH\A‘{I\A;}J,Q?@
qa‘s)x.wn),eMt,iﬁﬂlf,‘smbwui@ﬂq\ugl 138 Jiagy bl 2L W e J e
il g g phall ol Al 3l A8 5N Ayl S 3N

Caad s pady Ausmpal iy Al padial) 50 il Sl g sl 5 Alye 31 28,0 AL i) shae) o

Ausaupally Aalall

(")



(LAY g Aalpall dgih gl dugall

Ll i) Jsa clalay)
(&9 YoV ey ¥V 3 dgnial) il

(&) dalgdl Lppudaall iyl padls ¥
(V) A8 fidia o jlia g Adsa 5 Syl A ol il LY

Ra (g Gl e B jluad a6y puall (g IS 130 La apany ALY (3 Al (Bl ey Busunyall g 4
B gl B8 o3 a5 S ol w55 LS N gl Alge S SN A Lo Lt
a8 i an 136 Al (8 aliuid ol il gy il 5} A 3 AS 50 g LI G35 e e a
ikl g g el o Al 3 AS LN B iaalt el (5 ydlh wibad lo La@hl b (aliaiYl loie Lyl Cudad
gl O A " Sl g g Alia s A58 2Ll (e Ban® iy it B Ll aniin o Jiall 4ed f Lgiads

Bl f

ety 085 Ll el il g g lall of ALy 31 AS 50 e A A 5 lpadl o Al 5 gt Ausesyalt 65 Latie
L-,u;s.u.-,ax)mAQMM,iuyynis)mz._.ﬁmm‘aﬂg)s‘;ig;,uau‘c..éa,“jgdtjmyld*u:,
Szl e agludial oy calagi) gy ) Sletind Aol Loy 48 jikall 3 jlagult ol Aailt 3yl
B kaall

Clethdll il ray

ATl G il pipnall ) By G 05 2y e (BT Ay Al e Weill (o il alae o
fu:.ll\ o kel sl ?3" ‘M‘ Slelhall glaf ﬁ.\ﬁ) AJUA.“ Uaiadl 4gile Gh: é ‘55.}" :\:‘M‘ Cﬂ)lﬂl
ogtall aall s SR i Ny L g Rl Cally Ao st il 0 385 gm0

Gltva g clida g clSliea €Y

Al palisdt e LaS) e s gl S5 2SI ial NIV e dila (@lKHL Cilanall y izl 5 ciliodl 5
e e @il cdad Y

i"u“.‘ LQ.EJ?Z:! ¢?|m3}\+c:\m3h.\k—_, lade gt Giludal O dalsaly eLisyl Caall il g gall gY-v
sns gl Siluabgead (8 5 WSl o3y 5 Lpuiall hanally ciliiall y cilSkaall

A pal e ly ) b g pall 5 il Rl lae W laa e il Taaidl Gald e I (i)

PR S TN ("JL\‘
Sl Ve -V Laay Al 548 5 480050 Clane
Shgiw V-0 Alali Clanay & jaeady S
Glsis 0 - ¢ CAS e

(")



(LR g Aalpuadt Lyt o) Aasaspal

4 il Jga cilaliaay)
(&5 Yoy jiacws v Q,é-'t.“.'\:\dim

() dalgd) Lppataall budpcdl (aile \
(&V) climag ciliiey cilSlian  £.Y

il daglly el Cihaile G 30 Gl e Jual o el oy e Aadll sl QD) LR
Mol Qi i} i Jaall oy o Lelutial oy (il

il o Sdaalt s Lae el (B LaliY (o patl cilanall g cliinally cilSliaall & jaalt Lol danl ye o3
Aol o (et By 8l Tl () 45 Laie g ¢ gl el m g 130y ey y38al) il o1 s S pre Gyl
Ladls Alalalt 4ol ot ( iul el dagll ) iy pa pall ol 4 il Lo@hl gl b elaalayiul oKaalt

slel el calafia¥t (e gt i aall Gl

Aall 8 Glasagall dagh b (GliANI 0.

e b Rl (g2 g5 padl L sius Lamnd g ol dtoe (bl yae gl Gl 1 3 o gl puimnad
q,)mtgg‘;\,g:m,luhyuﬁwml‘;ua&m\g)ﬂ;ugpuc.assgﬂmuﬁ,ma..é\)‘g
A Olat (el aluall iy Lo@ll & alidsYI 5 jlaa Sludial oy ol 1w ALE 4S5 Y 8 4y il dad of )
ot Cadlss Ladls oo Al Lall (oa ol il ALGH Lo o) oy i ALEN i Joadd 4y jibal Lol
M Sl gl ol g Sl g gl tand aly Aaill (b QLU i al 2y, el Lagd caladiu¥l o Aol

(S M5 s ) Jaiia S Wayant (S s B Ll i gm

‘ﬂ,suaus:.y\u..s;Mlgﬁﬂw@u@uﬁyuﬁgﬂnxm%@wﬁc_.u,,;,nagb.(m
<248 S gy )G Ll
oal B Ciss oy

ca,l\c,asﬁ_;ssﬂrw,;,mcu;wsnd.a'\ncmj,i sl ) oLl B plise Ailaiall (yial AV ST Alans y o35

d}]&wcﬂj_15\3:4“Q‘Aﬁﬂlmgyh),&qu,ﬁclgduSJu:\gJ‘duMul?L\'a:\mm“}hl.a@m;\!

AV RSy 21 i (e Gl BV RS ()5S L ek ol B Ayl Gaa s AW il B!
¥ a3 e sl sl

(*A)



(LAY 5 Aabpad! dgh ol dwgall

A il Jga claliay
(&) YoV spacys VY B dgtial) L)

(&) dalgdl Lppcdaal) ksl (adls ¥

A clagagall VoY

¥ il y Laaiail

gl S (e Aalall Lagally Adla il o g€ ¥4 A ol el Jlmalt (Ui Cpania el il g galt il
_,‘ tc_;\.\uz.sua:\:ﬂh Wl EPEPLS _,‘ ‘d&u\ﬂ c._‘l_)m\.g.lhha Q‘JLAL\SJ‘ t:\.'x_.g.\.n ?“JJ ua_,)is ‘,‘ tﬁ)\.u'a.“ _,‘
Faobt At L o el Cagiatll Auasyall saa, SLaEY Cann o Jlad b gt A dagad @ polS dbaa cAELES
PR P S PP

Oo Aball Ay 2o jaall e LB Ala 5 dggl) lilae Aaladt Lol Toage I ity s sall i oy
380 L 4 il Alabaall oSS 6 jladdl gl e 1 OIS

Sl ayadl o it Waaay Asia ) B8 (3 il ga gall aibud QT il deuall 5 81 jtiall ALl il g gl )
Lassgall b o 55 (6301 g U ga g <5 jaliall G bl (e el 5y (Apalie W1 &y yladl COelaall) (3 gudl
_Q‘Jﬁ)«“&_,' el

Aalial) LYy gAY s &y sladll Lnall aallly Jall 5 jpal @ila gy i1 uspall Alall il gopalt Jak

a2 ulidll
:g.“:l" il Lo e Akl Cila g gall 3 ol Aainy

8 plasdl of s 1 SNS (0 Usladt Lasily Lalla il g pa

Aadilly 3301 Jpoeall e il A Lall s ya gt 5 jlussdl o A e Alalt Lasilly AL sy gl Ja
sale) 5l Leaay zm yad Bl S 1Y) 5 jaliall gy JaitaaS AL b g gall iiiay B bl 5 g Sl O3 (e skl
\55Y)zﬁmu__,mmsswnaguna%\emgsug.awuﬁm:us___u&,ﬂ\dw“hwﬁ
Aally QL s g gall 7555 19 2, gl sl Ll @b 2nall gadll e Alad b gad e yilS caiila
Oana Aslall Lol A il pah Tl e Adladl Ay ALt Sl Gl A5 sl ol J3A e Uskall
daall gl (3 Alally (g a1 clal Yy Lu el

(*9)



(BN 9 Ayl Agib gl dsa'gall

0l i) Jga clabiay)
(&9 YoV ppanya ¥ 8 Lgaial) Ll

(&) dabgd) Agpalaall luabpd) Gaile \
(&) Al cilagagall VoY

Qdbas e O,s,i@mgmq\;ﬁ,ﬂsmoﬁmﬁ_a._d\..m_.u,_;,a@ el Aabiall LU s g gall
inasd e Aalall Lol Ga ol Aaliall Al il g gall ki (i) Gl dayy (gAY il o g
i il Gaad ] daliall il o gl lolia o DAY QAL Jaal s Qs pe sl z
Wassad fad of e g ) a1 s W1y LV Cilal ) Cpann AaSH il il S Y i o ey ¢ Ly
SLetiu¥l ol e Jaall ol B Sl 5 sl god Baie § dgiad (b Qalissy Cus i bl e

ol Aaliall by g gall alial opa Cadad 3 dlally gAY st

cheasadlf ¢ Lilt
On o b (ALl Ll Cilaga sl (ha de gana bl da¥l (e 63 oSl o ) Sl ¥ S ol
Al eyl

el o Al BN 2Dl 3 5 gial it Lovic o
@‘iﬂl&@.\ﬂal.xugaul_')ﬂlmd,ijidm\jlCywlaﬁiaﬂl?mu’jl‘jﬁdﬂ)ﬂg&uﬂleﬁd .
055 O (1) Ll "le ghaadl y pa" s 5 6 guin AT iy sl olad Gusale il (gl (g0 Sl Aatinudl
Wl y Slalavall A4Sy saty o ol () o JalS s oWy Al pall g Ll sl el S 3o o Russayl

ool e 5 shadl Ba digaty uall LSl ¢JulS (S8 JuaWl Alagi ol
LL&,;'Q‘.B@J,‘@L;,&.\J}J.:ag_ﬁ):@)gi,id,a\zlaawmmﬂl@us,hdﬁﬁmwwﬁw
d.,.,‘y!aé,;,.:.‘.zg‘dm‘gn‘,hs)@mJsa,cu\s.ﬁgss?s,‘;y»ds.:gmm:;w,id.‘.\ng}.,ﬁ\s‘as\s

a1 (8 dans 3l A JLoa i paiuad hiag apaall

%uul.u‘ U“; MLJ):L\" F‘ﬂy‘_’ d_,aa]‘ daa‘f‘ unu..)‘, Li“.\.!.la.ﬁ_}a“ ‘a‘_)ﬂ‘ﬂ eﬂﬁ@ﬁ! d.;....ﬁ-'t.!l;..h 234 ‘;AJ
A pall Ly culidial 3l cilet 581 5 3 shal

o) 4 3ol Aagilly (ol A gisall Sl g galf L Olaia By sma (b 005 (63 5 s pally peuadl) Jaill Ja 3
8 Lagal el by Tlllan Bnss )55 0 (g B il g 203 g2 gl

(¥+)



(LN 5 dal el Ayt gl Lia gl

4l bl Jga cilaliay)
(&9 Yo raga VY 8 dgtiall Sl

(&5) Al dpptaall bl Gadls Y
el il g galf Aagd B GGUANT ALY

O Ao sana | Jall Jua¥l el e o paga il lin S 13 L gty L8 S s Tasmnyl a5
CadaTyad g i ad 8 Adlall g gall de gana Gl deal¥t o fid ¥ Al 8 (laaisl 4L il g gall
gaaad ol Ladll 4 GaliaiV g iy o o g ge s s o (h g daid Baady Alla 3 V) Aol 8 alisi
Al il e 8 Gl 1Y o K (ooded "8t ") JoaWl (sl il i YV aay Juany JiSH ) aaly
Jady 8 4 Blige gad e o i (e JS Tl il g gl Ao yana Sl L il g gl 5,000 ALl
358 Lle gl Gunall e e yann Sf Gnadd gl n lo 05 e ) s (alisiy) Lo
e S Bale o M) Jled) el yal b agd yan Aldial Jf Lho) ciladall o 80l M e aa Jae f pgdlia)
8 il b Gl Aol @B 8 Gubl) M alidil 3 gy ) 35 Aa Ml 5 jpae iy d 4T Latie f 5 Al

Sladl e R Va2 R LulaBY Gy Rl e jalial o il Jie

@Jm,l‘;yﬁu;uug;,.;yhd,mMj‘&uz_\uasammsu@ka\)mmg@
o L L Adoalyl Al bl e " (g n el (aliaiyl aulli ady ASHICS 4 93 Ll L Aatadt daglt
u.\cdel;)s,:gum,,a,.x.amaﬂs:nc,‘&imu\mm;msg\sﬂ‘u..ui‘,.h—_")a:u.m"uausmﬁm
Adlall Astall Zagill y oyl AalSS oy o0 L e s il - A il 5Ll 8 cAagill mliadl & gaa
Js‘yl&m\dmwm;;gg-dmo\*@mumq)ul)myu.‘ggsuaums,mglu'u
TSy Al e O3S (e 8Ll (3 g ol il a8 GaliaiWY ik e o3 Yy Jal Ot o Lebinaity

B ale DAV Jlsl Jaalt 3 Al Lalias) ey dlolall dadll 8 oty h

Al el adi o il (aliadl ayii atiue ceall Aabie Gl LS Adiaall cpall il gof Alla ol
I &Sl ituall By dadll (alisgy Jawall adl 8 clld pay slikaall dalally Aoyl A Sl g gall
L il Ll Ao 8 (alia (gl Lalls oddlall Alaadt Lol y slilaalt dalay O Bl Lpiaa ys Lguild o3

il oy A G

Llad dipta pad

323 e (8 g ge b Hln S 1Y W agily Y 5| Tsnayall o 45 calidoalt IS i jaall ipsall acdly (3hay Lo
A g elaa aliadl @lla IS 13 Lo ISy il dgaadl el 2L Clagagall Aad 3 oo 8 aliasl
@t oAUAIN Sigaa o e gainge J gay pie sl a8 13 Ll Qe i3 e A s o galt
3 ALl b g gall (0 Ao gana A o)) oY Al Y ol S oS 2 a A8 5 peas pfie (e Jual Zad
D g palt o Al GRliasY ¢ jad) olan JS Leand ayy GlaWl jhlie Cua (pe Alilaall jailadl)
Y ta L Aall aalias) 5 iy Gl e 1 Ji3 Y ) 5 il Al b GaliaiW g padd (oo 58 Sy Lganili oy
Aadll (3 paliaid eleall sl i lgal ) a3y

(1)



AN 9 Aalyall Db olf dsns gl

40l il Jga cilabiay)
(&9 Yo VT pacgs VY A Lgnia) Al

(&) Aalgd) Lppalaal) il (adla \
() Alalt ity ga gall agh b (LSS ALY

w‘wéﬂlun\.m‘u.ln'SJLnn']‘J‘ﬁaunLigtw‘u'auii‘QQSJ\.uiéﬁch‘é.c_,.b}ad:\hgi_)i‘,:‘s_‘
LS o ol (Al Gliindl GLEYY il eliul) 6 akall Dlituall Apaiill Gl 40 gl y Juatl 4y yiiall
A ol 85 Ll by Gl e Wy acada Cilua sy 4y il Aol s Gy (20

dad L el By b e ol g Lgumias o5 3l 4 ol Aagl e i gill ol 0 i el
Q_,SSJ‘Mlgiualajuggaibdm;lgfdmQ,%YW@&MA\M\&SSJ@JﬂlgM?@
Solad (d paliidl gl By AiaY Diw gl (b otioa 13y Zuwyall L) Lk sa S a3 25 8 Clilezall ppen
o Gl Aaudt Loglt oalindl B bt 3305 o Al aliadl Jaad day aly Cads Can Bkl Al alial
laall dindt oy (32 @y 8 Dlate a6l oo il 313y Gaaial Claon el iy e Lparmidd

FAEN S FY § XA |

O 1y Al Jaa3  dailt Lol 50l Jane Gibadd e 5 j0iall Dbl Al il Adall dadl aad o3
(ol 3l Jana Lol 3 alidiVi 6 jlua i (o aadiunall puadll Jana ()85 ¢ it Bali Joray Sesa L il
N

Al clyglaall 4Ly

¥ il y ol

IS g el Tl Al Sl sllas€ T4 ) ol gl ol Uk cpam ALl by il it o
2aa] ebaBY aua (Jlad b gas b bsad Ol alS Abaa CilEidS o Wy galy g S i 65 luall o A
by AL il L L Al e i I3 sl i ) (]t el
Bsia i sllaall 4 guiall Alalaalt oSy o2y padlly a5l Ala

Ja¥ pag iy Gl e 4l ey all oAV & latll ABal aalll Ruspall LU il glladd) Jads

AL Al eyt
G uladll

A il Leiinad e Al iy slladl G aiey
Sy gaill g yia g il

e gy Anill 500 Jana 4k plasiudy sliladdt ZalSS, GaY Sy gaill 5 g il G (oW1 Jimaidl) 2y
Alall iy glladll Jisad gl die Jaall oy b dadlly #U,4

(vY)



CBLAN 5 Aalpuad! Ayid gl dur gl

4l @il Jga clabaay)
(&9 Yo 0N ssacys ¥V 3 Lgrial) A5l

(e9) dalgd) Appalaall bl adle \
() el cilygllaalt 4L

Ll elall

O ol o Lexie adal sl 5 astal 4 ey laally 3latall A VL el gl sie ALt iy glaal) Juass sl
by i o Lavie f g 0 g (JSG AL Ce Ailiia Saan oy b o Uy i iRl Ll e Ab s Ju
eax o 3 iy (Lo o1 50 Qi elad) Alliay Jpandll 4f Jlaia¥1 138 Aldlas A0 eJalS JSy Jal o) iy
R Gl (8 vanlly (a1 ol SN &y 5l ol (3

At ol g Aalia YooY

Shal by bl Baady a3 Al 58500 8 Al ilia Gy L Sl glhaall y s g gall Lialia 3
Cilaga sall g o lall Gl e 4 pucll 3 ollia £S5 5 Aputinall ol Laliny it Caly Mo 54l Ga
gl g b iy gl &y gy

Al il g U Adatat Lagdlt VLY

Aol Gl il (1 e gl Aaliiid) L 1 gt o Ao Uiy Al il 20l o0 Uskall Al g0t 3y
ALl il a5 oy R 5 o gl 355 Y (80 ALl o300 Blly il o 5 3 Chanll By GG pul 5
ol gl e Gaadl i 2T 3 Clabaall Giaal plaiind QL da ot 8 Al il Gyl alasiuly
s Gl e oW € aa ) L Al oAl e oS Adtali Al Ll e slaieyl )l ¢y

AV aniill Gk il sl

b gail) dpulae g ABiall Yl il gy Y YLY

T8 Al Lol ClLha Gy ATy BN jlrad LS aum Llea) Ja gl 2555 AP KPS PN Y
Lol GaY Lpaald alayy 5381 £l s ol ) 4 o3 S Ze il Astadt Aailly Ly AE05N L <l o)
Ladie Zlalt il pllaall ania g i go Usled! g ()55 Latie LUl by gl (panin il s oy Aslall

Al Alalal) giad 4S5

ALy B3 O Uil ClBE o Al e jilidll gl st Al a Zndall 31250 Asladt Aol )
Slagagall e (Aisall j2 LYY Lo pall 48 gadd) il by clitial) TS Ll L pudl Jlac! pladiuly
oAl Gl g o AV el s (diadll e SAbaadll) LUl A8 guall il ufd iGN 7 508 Laiy ¢ g A YN

gl

s all lae Lad il Jaall oy e awua\,.uwl(‘;a\ﬁw;as.:u)sus,icbigiwg
DAY Jalil Jaall e 7 5 A Al il il g3 e Jail

(YY)



(AN ¢ daluud! dyihs gl A gl

40l il Jea Cilabiay)
(&9 Yo 4N angs ¥V A dgrial Al

(&) dalgd) Aptaall Gyl Gadls ¥
(=) gl Lpulaca g Ahidall il il gyt A YLY

bgatll 8 padid (A oa y Aslall Aol il gas (1) cLaa (it B s gatll Fudae il 2 Y il patl il
Lﬂl@fmqﬂlw,wm&fm\awﬂ(g), W ol 30 5 Juay Askall Ll 8 oyl Liad
uawa.,,...a‘,!d,;m?\)m,wmuia.,:fo_m,u&,mu}a,s:gﬂwﬁmamﬂlgsgml,hu

I

REP

ok Bale) e silud ol 2Ll ol a2 418 da gatl Al da g 5 (e giud S sl Al il gat) Apuailly
Gle ahaly Jonadll 3la3 LTy s AW Ll BYN il & ilansy 5l Jaall Gl 38 5dlea Jo il 15Y Astall Lagil
aliie bl e o AW ol yaY Al e il 5 g Jaall gy e Jaanth plida) o5y 4l sty Aliae Al gate
AU ALY gan Slad) of 8! tie it 5f o1 Ay i 555 Baniaa¥H oy S5 JeASI o i) o mg

Ade g el Jlasinad cliiadl e e 3 JS e Ll

) on J e Sl i Tiase o o sadl Al o g 3 5 ) Aol BBl il gy (35 Lad g
Al lalt o #LoW o il oy b Jleill e e Sl Qi b Laiy ALl (3 gia & d gl 3100 3 jlud
Al L i (A5 (8 Jaall Gy M Ll o Lef Ahall (5 g 8 Linne Al adll Al il il 4o o
JuiSt vie sl o 2l Y1 Aas ) i 5T 6 LAY1 Gl SEYY ST pn ihans; T g Jaall iy e L o paidl

Lt g all Jleniad LA (g0 5 5a IS pgatl Tlad Lo 3000 Alalil) an Sl

LAl i g slikaall ddlal Vv

eadd) o Lt 1 Mandl alln y Ll Galindl Gmade Lol Agdasl sailill 45,k Al slilaall ZalCE Canding
A3 (A gus M Alalaalt S S Loy LYY i pmd f 550 oo sliladd) A2 lsa e Lo YU 3y
w2l BN Jana (e 1320 Y b 3a

Laliia Cilial (6 sl Havadall duay axy (il Lagll gl Ll lay of AN janny g 38l 0l o3y
ol 3ady al i adllay sl Ay o il jlas) 8 5aSiall Gy ladll Sl i A jall Ak
QS Lol e W1 Jaall Fams i LTl el e Bl Ll e iy AAISS oyt dana giall

e Alee 30 0 W 300

(¥¢)



AU 9 dabiall dyids ol L gall

Ll il Jgs clalay

(&9 Yo VT sracgs WY 8 dguial) S
(&) dalgd) Lpdaal) sl padls ¥

A jlad Asa pad YooY

ol el 8 alissl L:.;;Q:msﬁ..nén._unMw@u@.‘ymﬂu\@aﬂgmwwm@s
ks i Al ol an g8 Y Ladie

YN Bsal ailagy B3 V1Y

Cboans yall 5ol llall it aiha gl (3 gl B S e 4 6 Ly Sl Jailhy Al @Bl (ol s i il
el 3G Ll Liliatiad < 6 A5 i Al A gl 3 JalW 5yl (gAY LYY s ) L
Al (8 il labiay T € T3 S Y Ay T glae 20 alla I Jy gl 53000 )5S iy Ji

oAl A lan Al pad  AVLY

2 el o2a 5 Tl il At I8 Qs pall dediall cilonilly aludl e e ghaall e iy sl alludlt a3 Jias
Wd}yljaw\_,.ﬂ\mm?‘muaﬁ?@_mqtﬁylt_buwuﬁv. Ogeial (o4 absi Lo Bale y 4 parias
Ay il A galkial 3 il e | el VY Oo S any adall Gadue 0,S5 A elli oA A ghaiadl i gl

bl 5okl 36 5l aladiualy sliaall ZESL liaY gl o5y Aolal) Aol Liase @llaall 03¢y it yic Y

Clawaia VALY

Oas gl Oe 0580y (s Biaal Aa i (e ol L3 98) AT Rl Gle 55T Letie Claiadall Cudal
A2 (B e Sy o) VY & e ST kSl

da¥ pag i V4.

Aalely Ga daY o g it oy o 5385 Aabadl IS (a Al Aaladt Luilly Toase oY a g il aniind
858 (53e o Jaall gy A 59 el Lagill y (Alaleall AT (g0 G ilis) i lanitall O B8 (6 i e Bliladl)
Aladll 33l 45 5k pastuly g il

gl mny any Jlaial 392 9 Ay 5 i ll Aelew SIS a8 Dlggasi ) Y Ao ghaal o gau i aniia
duaial e dibs s pse dla s comdl Do £ 8y n o gl ludiad Jiali 23 dllal) ol iy gasen
ey AWl cilans g Latie e o) ALl o g0y psm ol ey 2T elgagen 5 Elgall Ginny canns

N Tl gl 5 5 (g3 Lo W yli)

(¥°)



LAY g Aalpeal! dih g L gall

Al it Jga Glabiay)
(&) Yoy e ¥ éiﬁ.ﬁ“im

(&) Aalgdl Agualaall cibubaal) (aila \
il Yl Gl syl Yy

O OISV 030 Lasie y Aliione Lyl 20 g8 Kmmryall ) A 0yl (g (05 Ladie ol Y1 suiin
b guall

baadll (e oyl g 3N o gall 8y g5y iy jiall g B3y G G o Alsill oty Jias
prad day Gl Y E o0 Adl A ailadl sy Gledll a5 vie eSlaall gl ani S
ok gauall y Sliaiadll

ane Lgd padi) A Aledll sailal Ay pha aladialy Cauiay 520N Gliaiul xie 230 gall o) BY QAW
Leiad ilia (N Aall J pa ad il paall (g0 e 8 poiall L) Losgill Gl pitall 48y puady said
Ay i

LY i a8 Cpeabisdll §gia 5 0 Lavie ol LYY Zlol e bl Yt auias

b il ie W ol g Baliill J e 5500 5 ol LYY i il y 3 lYH Cladd b s B laW1 et a5 5
Aeadll 345 o3 Lasic

(_l_,\S_,Ji d_gm‘hm.\daﬂiuuﬂ‘ @S‘A‘UMSJ.\M‘)‘M_&“UALJUJ;Q‘J‘ﬁY‘ QLA;\:)S&&LM_',AW_,B
L Alaiall Al WY G 5 e A JpaYH Ay Jant Wil ) Ayl Caals

Gall gpall Aaadd) Llgd cilllSa  YYLY
@wlqbnujcs;uau\swmuhd@l@@t@,@@@ﬂ@\mﬁo&&wﬂeﬁ
O A sl ISl Gaiud Aeaall 8 il o plladdl a1 aall Cila gl eligind 3ay @l cdians 35 J gl y il gall

Jeadl 558 gaa e clEC 038

23 Cudfind Cya 4 eyl Lo sSall daglill cillaall Aaid CAS) i Rusn pall @i ccpaiil LY (b pally Glety Lah
Lebinadi oy g CASH 52V 030 (o Ausss palt el Syl s gall il g5 (0 A yin A il e lS) 521
Leaind die Ly jlaall e

lads ol eyl YY.Y

e o i aliusall gy fumsapall ) ASLI U305 Shlie o S ¢ 5 e it Y 1 o) 258 o
O L giia Jilsa gl 0n Aglia) sl Jlagil agie i gey o il cladall Jpent oy LS lad 3 ie
WV 88 oaa o il Jasaill 45, Hhay 5 sl o 7l i e (L33l

ot ol 2y oy el g Jaall (anm | ym a Hunsnipall Ly 0585 0 Tl o 35 (he S i o
Al ey Gaa ganll 4 5l (38 s sall iy g sall Ty el e 558 ae e

(1)



GAUAY 9 dalpaall duids gl dws pall

Al bl Jsa clabiay)
(&) Yo VT psacas ¥ é&*ﬁdlw

(&) Aalgd) dppdaal) Clubpud) (adls \
Aggal) el Jagas  YYLY
aa_all dae g Lidols ol Lanll ()

Alac y Aiala gl Aaall gy (" LYY oo A" Basal gy jall il JLaYH b Ay yoay Bane Al il o
s yall (a2l

G )Yy CObalaall ()

Slislladly chsga gl Jygad o LS Alabaall gyl Sl o peall oy AyiaW! Eidleally EOUladll 10 4
R s A ATl 3yl Gl e W1y R gy il i el sy Lpsia W1 i Leadly Ao il Al

gu VW clayjs YeY

L oy 3 Ban all Al il 3 il glladll (paris Ao pall adliae (e de 5 pall 2L W1 il
A sall ablisa 8 (e LY Chay ) g Sl

Al lalialt 5l v

e Jhliall Jalgs Yl

Slaabacall g itaa’yy

Clygllaall 038 o gaasi M g sally A sladlt ATl pedlly oY g il e Tanapall L Sl iy ol Jaids
4t dnaall pedll Jia dilise Ale il o g Tosnall (galy Assngall Clilaad Jigail le Jpanll g ZdLl
Aetliles (pa 8 pilaa L2 A oJaY) 5 juad aita il g sl

Ugpuall lalda g Apil) il 320 ja jlatie 8 Fussspall A i1 (e ZRSN At B LA ()
PXYY e _).La J8 '5_)‘)? LJ)\.“ L‘.lhnw‘ )i.l__’ 3_)‘.\}” U.J;A &‘x Ol Jla‘.'aa_’ i.g.\;Yl alaai o PV _).Lla.a_,
ol sl e Slady Al Hhalall

BN el yhalsa

Wl il Capnns Alla 310Y A Lnall Ayl o) f Adolall Al (3 iRl dilaiall lalaall s Sl e i
A ) B2l Jlad

s Sl gl ool el 53 M S Aliall A8 gl Bkl a4 il il lalaal dsse yall T
JBpria 8208 Slealy Alaaall g A yall

(*Y)



(LAY 5 Aalpull At ol dsu'gall

At il Jsa claliay)

(&9 YoV jiacwma ¥ géi,,g:MlM

(&) Atalt haliall 34131 bl g ilaa v

(&) Al jhaadf Jalge oY
(5) 8MaN Jd jhlia

Lda e B gt (3815 5200 el Aiagtial 1o gie Lty Gy Gliad s galt b o yhaladl o3a 300 dal ey
@y gle Gl gl Joa¥ LpansVt L@l bl o 4 pounall 5 piall y 45,00 500l e G Gl Lagia e
_EJ.\MCJ\)E@

& ookl Ll@ Vo @l Cosaidil [ Condl )} A g il o 32l el ClS e oY 01T i T RS
Oade vV £ (Yeve) aa pn e ~,\Aé|_,,\@_)|/u}ais.'|\.ﬁm1c_uolﬂ c%ﬂg}&la\)ﬂd\@qa@
_3‘)_.3534.“ QYJM}‘Q‘JUAJ‘);.“".lt:;ﬁm‘u‘,_)mua\A;ﬂ/thY@J@ﬁsg’n{, 6(?5_))

1LY o s de S Aass yall sy 58

Syl bl

e £ b (o syl Al ally Alle AL 5 iy USa (633 BB Gyl e Y1 Aesnall Jola Y
A e T clls ) Ailaly ALY 5 lanll cpe BiaTl il Y ALl ay s Bela L 0y gy bl 5 3anl

‘:..a'!"ﬂA;.“d:.'u:g_‘xﬁudowy‘ﬁw%ﬁoi&uﬂ\wéa)ﬁmwbiujcM‘SMJV‘
A gall Jads LYY el dala < 38 55 an 55 Yy A 5l Al a jeill

Ay il Saua Y1 Sl A asngall AP QI Sl ga gl e A3 oLyt Dhlie @by Lady
é!)lgdﬂd.ay‘ﬁ_)_gmﬁéb}"_,méh_,ﬂ|&bﬁ]é&lﬂu}aﬂh\gﬂuﬂfﬁt@*ﬂh\f&“@“‘&"_tb\-nx\uY\J
Al Jiady calandl & QG iyl Bl (e LYY il dusaspall waad Ly A8 ge e lle sy

s gall 4 i a5 ) Sy QLW plalaad aa sl a1 23gd &y il

A gyl jhaliia
a\,m.'ndm:a,sﬁs:‘xlnﬁ.mmaﬁi?nmgdﬁmqsd@ﬁéiaﬁ;ﬁu‘myu;,.ib:

(AU LI oo gally sl el lbn (Bia) Al syl y S ia¥! e IS asudt Jlal
llaalt (ya dad gl Aol il

(YA)



(LAl g Aalpal! At off s pal)

L il Jsa labay)

(&9 YoV tawya ¥ 8 Lygniad) Al
() Adladt lalialt 5l leibu g Cilaal v

(&) Al Jhlaall Jal g

V.Y

(&) Wgpaadl jlalia

ot gl Slkall e Gy saunsd TY 3 B pally Al ALl iy gl Bliaid Jla] Ml (Jgaall (yml

£.3axall
pa

YV.,00v,v4Y
V1Y, VEY,YY,

i giaa 0
¢

09,Y.Y,Y8Y

Glgiw e Ny a0y
by oS

1A0,184,1 4% Y4,.VA, Yo
- 1,VEQ,4¢%

A3 g
o

1,0YA, Yo
Y4, 9AY,YVA

Aagaidll

cullal i

o
ATRRREWWTE T

EVAYAS, VY

24,Y. %, Y€

1AS,149,1 4% Y. ,AYY, 4TV

VAV, 0T, £

YA, 0 8,1YA
VY, 9.7,VY .

AT,YA.,YoA

1T, 1A, FY . YE, VA, Yo

- Y, Ae X, YV

1,0¥YA, Y0
TIRIERLL:

E0V,940A,TEA

AY,YA.,YOA

Y0, 1A, YY. Y1,AA, 00

LAAANARANY

To,inn,uen Ja¥ ay i
- oAl A lasdul aad

Yo, Lo t.,‘.;‘]‘
Y30 paa ¥ i

To,ae,enn Ja¥ a8
- Al

YO, 000,000 & sanall

Juadt (al 341 Y.y

lelleml 23 dal n Tmas Bland ) ci¥ane o Lelilin Glasn 5 Fassgall Jho a5 513 o pusit M Cisgll o

Lgpadblise (3 gia axlaay

A1 Gy e k0 il e L ade cOlaetl o1 aly lle oy 0 5510k Feanmal g
Cpatbiadd (gle Ze pall U, lada aaely o 45 Ol Luasaall 552 dbinad 5f Ul Gl Sl Jolinll Jiawe i g
B33 aguad s} ol gl S 5 3ok

ACALTE FR R REWRY ot Ol il A laall 5f it of Galaalit e @l 5 (ol 1k

(¥9)



AN g Aalpal) 2 g1 s gl

Lt i Jsa cilabiay)
(&9 Yo 41 rawga ¥ éi*ﬁdlm

(e) Ailall laliialf Bt} cilusbau g Cilan] v
adsalt Aagdl) ais r.y

hae Lo ¢ Tl oy Ui & 53l Lea e U pm g 183G Zsns pall AUl iy gllaall y by g gld Adskall il ilias y
ro il 1agd Aalall ol y 2, 8l Aol (p 45 )M sl (ase il Bl Jane Jany 631 Y 85 JaY i il

Aatall Lagdlt ag sibaly 408

Yoye Yo Y.ve Yo

pa? a3 ph paR»
Ahalt ity g galt
it - aull Aalia i
VYL,YAT,07A - 1Y,¥49,07A - FEEN
Al iy glhaall
VY, VYV, AT VALATAN Y, VEe, 00,00 VYY, 000,000 i ald ymawy a8

V4,040,911 YA, 88,047 VEe,Y0e,401 VAG 088,087 5 atataild laul iy 8

Lad i (g AN A gl iy shlaall y Ahall wadll g Aipaall aadlly cJalt 5yl qilaglly S 5 aY1
a8yl Lilistal < il |yl € a4y il

“JN’M’UJ@#M‘M

ot Gl (3 5k cie Aall il go30 Dokl Dl larp apoatl S Juabesll Lsns ol 238505

Aaiall iy glhaall g il g gall Al (3 g1 (B (Aaeall ) DSl Sl (I s siedl o

8o Alssaall Aslall Ll o (550 50 5 L (A ililanall ren L 085 AT cullid (0 g giudl o
e g ol pdlie JSA o ddaadally

il o atiud Y5 Asasdll Aliall Zagill o (g 5a ga 5l L) Sl L paiid Cullad BN g iudl @
Aol 8 Lgihadla Sy

(")



(BN g dabpaal! dih ol Lsugall

4t it Jga clablay)
(&) Yo' sawwa ¥ JW‘M

(29) Al plalaalf 5 1a) cilaabu g il aai v
(&) Ustalt Zahl] s X

iall Alall Ll (b iy e b caniny Aokell Ly A 2all LU 031 dad ) Jpaall m

Al bl
Ll ciubanal) §udall
3 paadl Aaadlally Llaad) e
dBadally & Siaall) Al 3l guil b
(S (5 gianalt) (Pl (oY s siuall)
PR ol po s
Ja¥ gay A
- AMYTLATANY. - Gl B sy (i i
- VAV, 88,091 - B_yaiie 528 Hlaudy oy 8

Al Wolalh Lol il @l i Judad Gy sl Lagdlly 4o jaal Ll i 5ol (Llas S sl 2y
YeVo e ¥ ‘!,ai*hm

Lt bl
Al cilgdanall 3sall
B asall 4 Aaadlally Llaal) jled)
Abaddy sSmall)  Add §lgul A
(G (s shanalt) (P (dY ssiumall)
a0 pa? pb» )
&ﬂh\.’u il jlaliial
YY,¥4,07A - - ALl (3 gl agud
Jal¥ pay
- VY, 1VV,ATY - i 2l yray (gim 58
- YEe,0 00,401 - Baie Baild jlanly (a5

8 et Zadll sl SN (g gnall y S (g susally ST (5 shnall L 3 Om Lad @y gad g llin S5

A
sl dalia &l Lo

e Aaf ila ) 3k alaiiuly gl dabiall A ylaid) e il et datal il i 3 il

Blglll (8 A iall Jless¥) (pe Aalall Lt 3255 Aglaal) JLall (31 gud o A0 ol dalidl (gAY e Ly
Al

™)



(B3N Aalpeall i ol Arsen gl

A iyl Jsa cilabay)
(&9) Yo sawga ¥ ‘!AWlM

(&) Aadladl aliall Bt} il g witaal v

() Dstall Laghll s r.y
Alidia 400 &t o

o paldl ldandll catla M il Calid pladialy 5 paiall sl lend il i Ziakd) A0 POV
e O diline Slhana ziladll Gecal a0 Ladl Cililas pladinly Laiall zilai adil cullud Jals (3 gud
i) aboal) Lo et ey 52l lend Ciliiaia y AL il LS oL 5 haall

i Baid i (4 B

oAl Alall Rl cuind U gins 7Y Lty Japany y ol 5308 Janay i 5 e bl e s€a (e Lnn gyl Ciliaa
2 G sl aadl G Sailaalt Bl land e ol Allall Al Cilias aladiuly

Lalgd duualaalf alsal¥l g el pyasl) ¢

A pall dpualanal) laboadf (Gusdas (8 Aalgl plSalfl V.t

Laoaal) Jludl o 50 g oS il gy @ iy 18 5 1aW1 38T () Kusse pall 4L il Slact ik
‘ensqmsu,)gﬂns)ﬁa,mwmuﬂy\o;a\;uy\,ag,xubauﬁ,.n,qu\,au)g;u
a.,.ﬁ;n(,,in‘,_\;a._,},_;amamqm.ﬁ@m‘;)4a;ulam|wa|)gsﬂl,awﬁwmd,;el,s.mog

oltaall it yulh g il sy Jeat

Hudt Lo 5 ala ﬁﬁm?&igid&ﬂﬁii)‘AY‘Q‘Jﬁcim}sua*uu‘ﬂhw‘@_ﬁ_)\.lﬂ"g{,
el S alh Gl 8 Al

Aalgdl Lpalaall il 50 g ol puaiilt Yot

¢ oAl gy 58 3all e il o AW A I obiaally Jitusadly Zilaiall Ay jll il SBY 0B (e
Saglhaally g gall 4R gl Gl g m sn daand Saaly il (35508 Sl L) 038 of Jaay
Laakill ALl daudl ONa

Lot Lirall paill Log b alis iyt

.’\ig-\J‘enl\lhlA-’t-u.n“d«lsdamaic-wd'ou-aaldhqﬂuleﬂw\eaﬂ\w%-mio&dwwxﬂé
Sy el 8 Banl el Gl (A &l L 3 i ol (e il 130 (g jnd el il Aualil (e Zalglf bl Lty
i.\mulmm@)suts):ad,um,uu@u)c‘qm_awd,:ﬂdlghHﬁ:gg‘a‘m‘sﬁt‘oﬂ

Ao il ol il E¥are

&y (pa0d VEY, T 0,990 1Y 10) a3 VET, AT, YV A Le il oy by A el Lgaal aedll aal 4l

G O (03 VEAYAYAL 1Y 010) aa s Vo,ATL,TY iaf Lo Lehaad 3 o QA o il panaia Sils
3l Gy A Al 0 G g Lpaiasf 08 sl illaally Auitndll it il (et Lebpuman gun 30 a3 4

(*v)



G g Ayl Ay gl Lo gal

Al il Jsa clabiay)
(&) YoV rawa ¥ é&g‘.ﬁdlm

(o) dalgdl Lppaidaalf alsalft g el pyaiay ¢
(&) dalgdl dppadacall Cilidal 381 g o paiill Yot

Glaeally ciliially CilSlicall LaliiYl jlee Y1

SJJ.\ QJ:‘ _)géii“ |..)h A.'ﬁ.mg_’ _‘.‘_‘“JMJ L‘Jm_’ \.Q.Im AN‘.‘NY\ q}l&_, SJ.\EA“ 2*\1!?' J\.«GV‘ M}Al J3aj
gl Leat sad Cppuadliall el oy 4l I NSEO Al HuS jas ol 18 e | ey 5, il dad gidll 3Lt
208 O oS g il 55000 Jlae Y1 e a1 e Jis Losie Y Al B oY1 ad 55 Jaadl 5 g Ayuililt
Lo ol Wy 5a5 25 L g Agnl iuad Saal el Gl (1 L Aol il gyl A (yzmihd ol oy

81y S 5l 5 il el y aall LAGH AalBY) e api@isdlels Yo VT iy Y G |t Rasanpall Cadld
2yl o] L) a1 m 38 S0 185 ) g 1 Al Sy gl 2 5y LSS,

cgbiie bl e il il 8 b et ik o

Ball DA Gy jame S Aol Al JleeP o eliy 5830l Gl o MY Caudal o Lad
2200 Ostle YV, ihay e YOV juaan ¥y 4 Ayl

b7 ilthall y g wiall dinduse )Y Olay j 47 ke
_%JLSJSHL@.};_JM\Jﬁjéﬂ‘:\iﬂmc\gJy|ﬁn§‘ﬂbqu@a&M1$leéj\..d|aﬁghu}aneﬁ
B2 4B ) Cphall Adlas pre Jla (B gy lladll ey adall At 7l Y1 Gl 355 Sy Rannpall 246
A (o 55V Galaa il ga o Jpaall 3ay g Agha 5 il allaalt

Lo laalt e adall Tiatise 2l YV Cilag 95 aSiny Aanapadl Cadl ¢ Yo VT uaiap ¥ o Liall Al s
.'th\.Jlualg..\JSJhyﬁLﬁl_,a‘:h él_'\g(;u..:\[:\’o\b)(»_).\g»h\\,Vwéﬁgﬂu%ﬁiﬁhwb

Llasnh cleldll o

3 el SYaney plaladt GY 1k dbiall el ubad oy L & padiall i ) el 3s3 Al

Gy Jaiia J<5 15y {bil el b Lesiall cilasaldly cilatial o UYL Gl 8 A D gall
G gl padiy Ao piia Clatia a5 Al jiud 4l Saay gUE IS Blay Cym Laalall clasilly cilatialt dagll

3 ks
Lladal cAetdaal

e il (3 ol (oa el o3y Apua 5 Tl el dag 3 4y oY) ial 12U Ll Bl o
IS a5 gt M Ly L gl slaa Jgm gy SN s 8 s ol

coSlaadl iy il y 43 Yy Cojall cileas i g - satll .

v Saall Sl g il ay Cilaas g0 - 4 adll led .

B bl e Sy phally 38 35T llasd 5855 - iy phally LY 3y e .

Gonaidl g 3Ny 4y sl 2 i 503} 2 A gpan g - Laall 45,80 .
syt Ay Sl

Bobaall ol Gl e g Uil etf apii &3

8l 3l gall Ganadty Adlatall el ) EH SAT o jay Juaiie JC5 Ledae | ciaa gl A bl 5,y Gl s
Ayl LY Ay 58 g aady Al jia §Ual Duns 3all g3 5Ll i TN e el SleUaill elal oyl 2y ela¥
JBaadiall

(*7)



CRFIEI IRTOS o0 e 1priCe M VTr ALL 33.4¢A <00

* D R IR CRE D IRYTD FOR 0 (KeCe 0 el (TS 3 LeotoAvty v e

(34)

SID I ST I R FAnD (pfy s T 7o iR

2 i YAA'VAL 'Y AN LA 3 Lbbi3iL‘es OAL 40\t = ALB AAL LAL
TSI D e - - - (bALroriay) - (bArL v oL al)
oD e - - - AAUA30Y - AAUAZeS
sy o (2 sy Cofpy Comd € ol - - - AAASAAAS - AAATAAL
T (R’ FiECierD (509 e, - - - VAo vitod Goeoves) 33
(82 o preriae (e | vrysy [F90 e - - - EELTERLINY - ceeteaatgy
vo(Fm ooy CjeyCry - - - (virvipian) - (viv'viviaa)
e 2 YALYAL Y AAV T AA3 Lbb3AL‘es - A AR VA3 AV 3AL
TSy (ST (vaviorayea) Gara'sssvn)  (ibe‘avbiovs) - AAV ARG oA [NTTOYO
TG LbA‘A4LYYY THASALIA Y Ao VAL L A3 - (bAA‘AL3 (L) ALY
N ad oCed oo oo o oo
LA B L e ey Fipp Fhen Oy mTY g ey I3
100 =) 1
T

B0 M ™ e A SRR T ARSI IR [y O D ¢ | i ey Fo ey o i

o IEneD Y 6F)

Ty IPTeRy 6 | 4 oy 0y ()
e <P (A (Y

ey ey ey ined?



ORI IRT9 0 e ipriCe Ty 3034340y o0 v
* T ORI R SREORID K00 F0D 0 1K1 70 (el (v sy iy Lo aAL‘ o v

(52 (prry

ST o e

" o e

=y o0 (CR2 sy Coipy G E 3 el
82 sy (e K1 oy vy

e 1R e 1305 e,
Te v E sy Coipy

82 o) freriee (e (| vy (9 Ao
jﬁ.m-.J dvﬁ!.nw m._.n._ﬂv.nw

s

ST T

KCiem

Vi S o 0y

o IEnew oy (OF)

Ty (PTEHY 60 LA Ry 0y ()
[Ferer <6 (Ao Py

Py ey iy SRt

(04)

"SI §° <tED o s AT iy S i Wi ke

TR oLo‘3AL LA 0lo'AAL 0 AACLLYLL - AoA‘3L0’aLy
- - - (bubfoavel) - (bbbioaviey)
- - - ASAAALA - ASAAALYL
- - - A30°044°3 - 4304043
- - - AALVLOA - AALLoA
- - - AbA‘YO iy s (bbo'Aso’30)  3p1Ls0‘ud
- - - (vvrvavy) - (svrivaver)
- - - \Vo‘baA‘ad - \Yo'pad‘ad
- - - (brecasyary) - (bresarpies)
3ei'tbityL ALYV olo‘dAL 0 - bb*ALO‘3 Y Avifer iy
(L3aoieosn) v vaal) (eoviiiaiees) - BLA‘LY ‘LA (Lov‘Ave'svy)
CRAEANE SONEN eAV ovL 3 3AL3AL o3 - (*av‘portin) 3AAALYY
o e o e e o
ok ir<Cry FippTAD sy imiey g e~rfiy 3

piag RFy

T TR



SR R (o e e oy A Py T 6 o (i iy prets Fv s ey et e (fon e

=3 e
1“ F—tﬁd.ﬂﬂ_.ﬂ..
T SETRRY

v 3 s nlaz
3 o
TR LSRR

bL3‘AC3 ‘A0
IVHEALA 3L

ALo‘AVA‘Ao
LA 3043

o e
a1

AZACC VAL
*AefYAL3N

J4virivioy
ILA‘LAZ 0L

o

ey
wre

AALVYAT L0
*330 b LN

YHL 3 AL
L3L4AYo0

o
Fip e
150
oo R

VACSLALYLL
AV ILeA‘ALA

olA‘ArAiAVL
B3AYLAL Y

o
TSy Imiery

P R T i P (T AR (TR Ty S 6 4 S L Fo ey 9 e

o i rEry 0F)

Ty IPTERY 60 L4 o€ oy ()
YD P (A iy

iy ey ey et

(Lavi3AL“a0)
(rovioisfizn)

N(r,.w;o.,ow
(3va'variasy)

oo
For iy

(L)

AbA‘ALL b3
OA*LAL A A

*30340 o
CANCRE HOS ISt

o
o3



AT ST

P ARy .y
=% iy (reCFy

R T Liia SN ET
EneED

~Te >
TR ST
e
i~
AR oy

IR iverise

ST L s S RTY
el 'Ol
g e

i

AT SETERY
aad "

taat )

sy md

g

2 TR
Li> 134

LV T S G

Ty (PTeHY 6 |4 v ey (0F)
FererD <P fFam Py

ey ey ey e

(a4)

SULY LA TALSY ey LAS Liv 3o CATUAVASAL TLYILTACAAL LYA AL LA
ALL‘Abbioce 000 VLI‘A3 LAL‘bAV oo AIVIAVA‘Y LAAAAA“3 AL Lit‘pro‘aca
3i0°bYA‘LoL 00 AL A bhA‘LAYioAA AVIAVLAY - OVA‘T VLA
- - (b34310) (s oafivey) - (v3o'0307y)
WLYAaL3i3L obLVAL‘L VALSAALS bLL‘ALA‘S - LBACAVLAAL
doL‘obia3s PLAVASVY AL pLLN Y30y 3 - VAc'VeA VAL
- - (Lrafaa3) (bv3‘30a)) - (vA‘iaviy)
dA3‘0i oy bAASZL AN VLY T ALY Y ALA‘LA ‘3 - SAL ATV o
ALV LAALL LAL33AY AL3OAV AL OAAAAL AL x 4o AAA AL
AV AVACALY *LAAZ AL CAbCOAC YL 3LAAC UL LAA‘ALL ‘3 AL V314303
AL3aViis VCIVET FCUCIIN - (4b+'311v0) -
- - CETRIVYY) (covtovary) - (o031 +44)
- - AdB 344" L3viALe ‘) B3L°3Vi‘po ASAA L B
VIA‘d*30aY AN Y Ybo'aob vAL Yio'YVL AL TAVILT AL FAACAACAVAL
- CATCAL3 ABVLY3 - [CYTRITIEN) -
(vaz“ia) - - - - {va3\A)
- - (Lvvioas) (veriaarty) - (Lae‘sirvia)
- - L3Liaa A rrofipAty Ybbioov'o 33LbUL b
LIA‘OA3 VLY *ibloo il L33‘VAV voy YiL‘0A0 AL BAVi L 4fha 3L VA ALl
oy of v oo oy o oo
(e frie® Fs¥riyfy Forcry frw (o rvitFy af 22 P g v o3

i vigyrsRy I CoEdeCien



(Al 5 Aalpell dyids ol A pall

Lol il Jga clabliay)

(&) Yo 4T ey VY b Al Al

(e5) Clina g cildila g cilStiag 1

(A sl e Jadll Gl A 8 5 se NGV iy paa

Yoro Yord

pA? pA

ov,££1,Y) Yo, YAY, oV Cileadll 43l

YV, Ve V,801,Y79 (YY zhadl) 4 yhaby dsa gae iy laa
°9,A.V,YVo Y'Y, 1AV, Y4

pa 03 YEY,AYA ¥ 01 0) Lidl N4 a8 30 4,40 VY, FAA gy (il 81 S ddans ) s

@,nhm <l et v
Yove Yo
pa P2

ol b gl Aalidl e iyt Jals

- . Ujglaie Ll 31 ) A& il jladiiaad

1V, 74%,07A - Uglaia e lle 3,40 8 el
'Y, Y4%,67A -

u\.‘l.g‘éﬁg.‘t\lhf_llgm_, c‘aAJJ 00,1£9,AY0 ;li]i;_).u]\i;dull d‘JJ&‘&LAJ‘A‘.EM‘ Ys\o ‘.Lc@luuyll CI;LI
P03 YV, TY0,07 Dy dia ool 5 €Y 410 aaga 7Y 3 LS ot 53 FF,YY4,0AY Ay sl (3 Ly, i3
YNl A Y alas 5 gl Bigne el sty i gl lile Van

A58 e il G (7£8,A9 241 0) /£,A4 LU L all Ama el e AL 315001 3 it LY i
uncfu‘, (Q‘Jﬁ}d‘w@\a‘mﬁ)&:ﬁu‘ﬂ mﬁ.ﬁ:g\'n\o als d)\aluu_',a“ Caald _‘._‘a.sd'g]&)ﬁndcly
,(.Aﬁgﬁl.\\L;,g:;..c.,)&nm,_-pc:.syiwm\);a.,duljbjg\qimbm|\'.n

(TA)



QBN g Aaliad! Ayids ol Al

) clilgd Jga cilabiay)
(&9 Yo 4N ppacys ¥ 8 Lgaiall i)

(&) gl dalie il jlafiial v

ISl ALl il LN 3 AS sl

Y.vo AERR
pa? PR3
Ulaie Llta 31 4
1¢,1¢4,¢0v - BRI
(YY.£Y.,Y08) - A glaie Le 31 5 o
(F1I7.,040) - gl dalie O Laiul (e diate Ay
(1,089, 4 ) - @ma_\tuabmymutuﬂ“suam
- - e VY 4
Uyltia g Lllo 51 41
11,1491,v¢9 VY, 79%,07A BYLTRIA
Y,V o, YA - el dalia il i Y sl dagdll iaaly)
- (YETevA) el Aabia < jlaind e Aliaia £y
- (\‘,VO.,...) aé.)"‘.);‘";a:"“"é‘)"‘@‘f
\Y,¥a1,0TA - Samd VY S
JBaadall iy i <y I\JJ;QAQSS@;H?\_\\M\ C:bl-u:ﬁauy‘c*a.;
& fidia £ g pelia g Asa QS b A i jlaliand A
Yo Yo
g A
- - ey S 55 8 o jlatinad
Ye,0VY,E0A V\Y,vary,v4. d_ﬁ&t,ﬁ@‘,ufﬁu\
Ye,0¥Y,67A VY,var,va.
oy S pud b ol jLalined
A YAAVAY - BYITRE
Y,YYo,4YA - Ll il (e duaa
(AY, 1 £,141) - Sl et o

- - gy Y 8

(Y9



GBI 9 Ayl Agih olf dsas gl

At iyl Jga clabiay)

(&9 Y007 Jpangs WY L) Al

() SAda £ g pdiag dlsa) CilS b (il jlaliial A

(&) oo S 5 4 il jladinel

e\dl L'_l\_)ua.“‘)_,j‘ d_):uaSﬁJéé\.u“ 3)‘5\‘1 _)Jj‘ dﬁ“ﬁg’ﬁm"i\o Mé@iﬂu}d‘ Cely
cs,s‘alauigsﬂ;,,»ﬁoﬁuvrc,,ﬂ&;&\ogsjmwugsgj,y‘quy\uu..n,@ﬁﬂ,ww,qo\
et biadl) (s o paall BEWY (gh saaall gail) e A gl il (e Lgtan JiS a0 e £ e Joand o Tyl
Mﬂ\&;_}.\‘("t\awr\‘éthJ_d&ﬂ|0\=qgiehJ.\Q,l\Y1,1ﬂ-@S)Lnim_',anh'_d_;ugflml.u

b Y OVT il By Al Aine aed" 2 (pecta Dailill Dyt e Lgtian 3 gl e And il ilailedl e
A0 T3VAY,40) Loy ay Slaile Tusa 3l

G‘IJL&MEJ_)JZAQJJLAJ&LJ’

D el e o il g il 3 L 8 Sl

Yedo Yot

a8 )3 A yd
4,£Vr, Aoy Ye,0VY, A BYLTRI
Y,+4V,1Ve vLYYY,FYY Baall il (g0 dian
(\’lti,ili) (\,ot.,on') K.A'AJQ;ACL!_)‘L:ILLIJJE
Ve,0¥Y,67A 1Y,VaY, V4, e VY
(M paill e o 58 g sl Sa gl Jal oy

Y.ve Yaort

‘aﬁ‘).} ‘aA_).)
KR A AL YA, £1V,071 ihal
(YY,90Y,0¥Y)  (YF, . £A,410) RAPIR Hiv
(Y,£7o,v11) (Y,e¥1,4.Y) A iy jas
144,44V £,Y49,AV) Al el
(YV1,YVY) (1£1,4¢9) g5 i<
£,1490,YY9 1,668,1¢¢ Al
Y,¢4V,1%0 YLYYY,YYY L) il (ra Aasenpall Lusas

(t)



(LAY g Aabpal! dgids ol diuca gall

L) i) Jsa clalay)
(&) YoV sawyd VY 8 dgnia) Ll

(@Q&%&Jﬂﬂj%ﬂjﬁ“ﬁéﬁ‘Jﬁﬁﬂ\ A
(&2b) & idio g g o 6 Ladivl

U gl e ol gyl S gl U 5651 oy

Yedo Yot

pa? pa?
Yo,AY T, 0 YA, YET,01% GOlans g Ciliiia g CiSliaa
11,¥04,0.4 1,UVE, £AA Ladie de ghae illsay Apda aad
AR AR 6,AVE, VA 4S5y 5 4,00 5aua
(L, AY4,004) (Y,YAY, 1Y) Cliatiing g 43
(V,£97,1Y) (V,£00,014) O gall aaalt A i,
(LVELWYY)  (0Y,£14,v8Y) JaY i
YV,0£Y,47A Yo,0AV,0A. il g gall il
Ye,0VY,E0A VY,VaY, Ve, Glaga gall e (ha dnsall Las
YV ale A g HLRa! ol agd gl e iy dsnn pall o o
TS

Yoo Yot

pre pa
Yo,YYY,qv¢ VEYVAVY iy ey doie |
V,004,YY. V,0r., 104 Ll g dpxia o3l )

Y1,V e,V ot Vo,AEA,ARY

YOY,AV 1¥210) aa 50 ala YEE,TY o 0aka La Yo 3 dle 38 iy jladl pacn Jaaall g jaall e ciily
el S5 (s sl Jina gy oo o sile

()



AN 5 Aalpual! 4tk ol duan gl

Ll cligd Jsa cilabiay)
(&9) Yo 0 ppacwd ¥ A dgaial) Al

A A i da pad Y

Yo Yo
pae pa?
VEY,Y. 0,49 VET,47Y7,¥14 4% A aed
_Qi,ATA,VQ!) (\0,1\","\ .) m‘@wh&y‘ Uasaia Laily
VYA £V, 000 1Y, 1Y,
YV, V0¥, YA YV,AAG,E¥Y dadia Ciladyy Lotia de gine @llsa
0,000 00,YYY (V9 zlad) e (65 Gk e Tiatua ais
VeV, AY,A4 YT, 0TA, QA AT Lgae aad

YOY,AEY,AYA YA, 6,047

2 ALl Bnall aadll of A8l 3 Gl LYY e Ligaall pedlly ileall AlSa g doy yill e 19 plia¥l g ging
Lo ¥oo5 8 (A Lagae (Badud g 3akilly dlaas

m)ng@@huYQmﬁgﬂlJ@uY\@bﬁ)\;ﬂ\W\M\MM‘Y-H MJ\‘\ ,‘,.qus
M@Q\Sﬁ\@g@,(gﬁ VE,AYAYA. :\’.\O)‘,AJ_} Yo,AN ., Y o_)hi.n\.ndalsn.ll.‘.‘uam

gl wall o i alissy!

Yuolo AR R

pad pa
14,A0¥,Y14 VE,ATA, T TR
Y,YYY, 00 1,A9¢,VoA Al s
(V.Y ,Av4) (AVY,4TA) Ll I8 L ySadll
VE,ATA, TS, Yo,AT., Y. prwin gl ga

* e T qjuswuauﬁyuaﬁ?lwualm}t“jlliwbﬂlwl?Jld._xl;:iqjgug'

Al A GalAD (o AT o LS Wataw Jals

Al o
aly balaw
U
IRAT 1Y.4. 4. .1, et b paldal
(PP Lags Lags g Laddlt € yanadl
ph ph P ph A pAR e
Vi, AL0,EAT 1,A09,VE9 V1,949,404V FE VALY TY,0FAVYY ¥y, 09 Yo
Ve,A00,607 VATY, oY V664,10 PYLTTIAEE. 16,V10,1.9 VYA £1V,100 Yove

sl aalll Baa jly Aaiill 8 (il 6V (5 A L padll g dadiall iladall g Lasia de giadl il (a5 o
el Y o sally L Ladiaa (g ANy 4 el

(tY)



(AN g dalpud! 4k gl dwuspalt

A0l il §sa ctaliay)
(&9 Yo VY rawwa ¥ @Wim

Y FHPR I X B

b e daSa 8 Ly il () oS et il Gy ia yh
] 7 RS [®) R o4

Y.\o Yout
ol po R

VAY,EA0, YN YAY,0Vr,veN A gill galy §gaiall i S
YE,700,AV0 Y., 607,700 Ja¥ ailay
VAA, AB,4 0 Yo1,4Ve,1¢V JaV 5yl pila g g o
(V&1 0,AVe) (Ve E0Y,V0Y) J,..:iamo;.g):a._\hiéu;usﬁd;\zéu,;uu
VY, EA8, 0 ¥ YAY,0VF,reN LS PP

C‘-‘_)LJJMMJ t‘é.l"‘.)‘u"}“ ‘ab_)ﬂh:\.a‘,;a_, cdaaiall a._uﬂ‘ Q‘_)LnY‘ ﬂp@@h&:@ydﬂ-’\saydayya_,h
A7XVo 3 7X,0 Y0V 0) Ligins ZY 3 10,V G g sl 5T ol Gpnall 3 5l e Gl e

A sl st bWl e oy el 5 aal P32 O £ A3 shike il a1 5 pnal wila gl gl o
a5 el it gl Astadl il &) a1 5 ycd il gt e 5l iancdl Gy il 43 Elagh o3a a3 LS chuann yall
Aol Al (4 yBall \giad Jolas

Lsin 7Y 70,V Jaaag 8alli Jaady 560 i el 4 sadd gl ey gl wila gy Ja¥l gl ailaglt 3T
K(TVARZIN PARCE BT

Jult by VY
Sl £ ghaally Jiuaalls 4y ¢ uadl
Y«lo Yo
pr pa
Al aa 50 Aoy (gole agun (EA0 000,00 Yedo)ote,enn,enn
EA, e, i Ofe,enn,0nn
p2 1 ey jhma daia pgua (Toye vy n s 1Y) YV, 0 0n,0s
Togvea,nee YV,e0a,000 aedl 2al
Ofu,inu, 00 XA psall 2305 a8 3 Aay Lskall aguay

Zowhaiull:wu‘ww@nﬂa(‘-ﬁtt,--' :"-\9) YV,eee 000 PL\]‘J)AM_’,A“QJM‘
w@bﬂai@;J¢¢wlNui,.(iswtaeau\*y\wzw,a:v.\a)as,u|@ulﬂ.m¢u
Y.n(,\,Jduh_,dbjl.\.‘\;i.,.s,smlc_.mﬁ\;tL-).;L,:.sylgﬁ,_dﬁytaﬂulﬂa‘gnﬂg@gﬂ\@,ﬁﬂuﬁ

RER RIS BT ISVE-9)' 1Y

(£7)



(AN g Aalpal) dgih g dwapalt
Al clillt Jga cilabliay
(&9 Yo VT Jrewd ¥V B dguial) Aol

plo hlaly g8 hldal VY
il bl ()
a1 Alailly YoV o Qi (Y) ) Santall Ay pall i jla¥t A gal (ooladW! &y jladll SN 08 HASaY Ty

Lol 0o 70+ A Jalmy JUall (g Tilie 3 5000 a1 o ) T gis I35 0 Bssa 3l e Gng casuagall
L0l eyt oA g 10y Aussgall Jla ol (e 700 Jilay L eV dua ) aly S Ay giud

ple bl ()
_3_)‘.\?\ u.ulu

gl e V¢

&L‘J_(?h‘).\\"n,---,-.- :Y.\D) ?AJ_}A\,-.-”'- wcb_)‘&_)ﬁ“.lc &lﬂ‘}@Y‘M‘d)\Aé
App 0 2 Y0 Y 10) an 5000 d-\lﬂahc‘-},}mbﬂ*ﬁ‘“%ﬂﬂi

B (ulaa sl clilsa Vo
DY0V0) aa 50 1Y, TN, 00V ol Lo YoNT e TV 3 Ayl Dl e Y1 (adae S dag gl

e giad ol S0 A iy 285 4, gindl e panl) Tumanl 3 cppalunal il gl qumSy (b 1Y, 4Y,VAY
(53 VAN TYY 1Y 010) aa 13 VY, VAV, VAT o508, Gide Y04 ple DA

Jal¥ pagd N

Yovo \ERR!
pA? pA

\ih,no',noo \\“"Out,onu \Ll'ayu.'ﬂ_)i
¥,AV0,49Y V,VYA, YA YdalYa s
- - Y da¥ g
YVTLYAS, 8 YYY,YYO,AY . £ JaY ya s
YA 0,801 YaY,066,.47 £ sanall
(YV£,€64,9V8)  (YV1,AAA, . £1) didl ye ¢ sall Lall
10,101, 0¥ 10,10%,.0. Jshaialt ¢ 3all

(t¢)



LAY g Aalpd! dih gl Ay gall

AN clilall Jea clabiay)
(9) YoV e ¥ é&l‘.ﬁlﬂlw

() Ja¥ g W1
V Ja¥ a i

‘jatéﬁ)\swhﬁu‘)s;aagdﬂﬂw\\‘!,jtJ_',AI\‘\‘\'lM(V)PSJQ_,M!\O‘(i)PSJ’SA\AﬂLEJ
8 il ol (B y (Ui oS Sl Cpamll (B0 ol s iy yrall) Cppadl il anfia g gl oif JUSEAES S 550 G g0
Gaiay Cuny Bssspall Ja¥) s gla L 55553800 gl Aol e gSall ety o050 (ke YO e o1l iyl
GBIV ey 5 Jiag 6 VAT aawnd VY e ki) a5 il g (pnad Lgine glans 558 aay Ll Yo (e o aads
s pall 2008 oyl gl S5 Lgine o 85 2ay andind T gias 7Y Taly Lasesy 508 o il Jangy s sill e

03 Ostle Y0 ey Yero g Y o0 e b Aiaiuaall Ciladall e 8 Y0V T jpais TV s

Y da¥ paf

Ol 138 42350 Cagany 08 3 (e YY + idaay Aol il anl (e i 8 e YV Y ale O sl Clas
Osde VoV i Lo Y007 pad TY 3 LS Gl e cpmnall lead iy L je 2l ja 4 aj0a (Bab ol
w2l Jang g Jliall A ) Liaall Jlae W G Gaiaal) Iy W1 danll (pe T8 ¥ aay o il dlaus (3aiady 0 50
My g i gy poladd e Bl adndy Ggio Z7,0 3ol any el R 50l pn) ras le 76 Jomay saili
Ossle YAV, ¥ Ay il il cimas s all (g g gian gty U Y1 JBR (g il gias s (520l a1l

VT e ¥V (A LS G il dpa ) (0 a8

ol Glilaa b L

i sl JUE S ST 308 Saay puinl )l o e (g i ca, ()

il el Ui oS i (308 sl e Joul ()

280 Osde Yo I s daly Bkl Jun - il gl il e Joul (Y)
Analh Gl oty Jasa e JUH (¥)

Gl o oalill Lot gy e J3ull (o)

¥ da¥ a i

dadad e apa (33 ol o8 3 ¢y aade Yoo adey el @l gl dal e (a8 e YoV £ ale JYA Tuunepall cibiaa
e Gty VoV e 7Y (3 LS Gn il ilin 6 Bl o oy i ol hpsnad) 5 500 (g
i ial Unud Y A e Lle VY (g0 o il 3y m Jgf ) e o gie &6 2my iajdll
ool (e Blil by Lyyias 77,0 o amy el R0 (520 o ) sm e 71,0 Jane 5 il Jaay

LEP R

apaall Gadll oty Jesa o JOGN, ¥ daY il 8 el Uil ASjRAa clilaall e il Clilads JudS
oA SV e 4 by by

(t°)



CBURN 5 Aalpald Ak gl Lovus palt

0 il Jea clabay)
(@5 YoV paca ¥V A Lgriad) Aol

(c0) da¥ gag A V1

¢ Ja¥ pa

(V) 20 (ol pniiiys 050 Gl T e v Ay Al il 2l (e (gin e Y0 ) 0 B JOA syl iliaa
il s G Lagale dpaall 5 AN Cppalil i il Ao B pak5udy o 53 Oale 1YY, Ry (1) gl
O ddle Jpanll o5 g2l AW L8 i il Jaua (8 padSunf g a8 5 sale £1A, € Dy () agual (Y) 5 (laalt
Laiy (Yoo Mngsus‘,usn._.(l)d*.m\‘,.\s:iut_iému.!t@mwuaﬂ\dmngulewum
(llant iy ellygy Y11 Hed TV (4 LS a8 53 g ale 00, 0 5laa La () sl (3 o saanall aloall Lad il
Al e Jlea &l By a8 0 ada VAT, G 508 Ll Y0 VY st ¥V 8 LS bl NS e 0 paiaall
Jol s o 7Y Janay 3aild (1) sl Jany o0 50 Ggale YA G, Y o a8y lalee YoV Dt VY6 LS oliall
AN ad Gyl yrw e 2% 0 Janay 83 () Jagual Jany Wiy el gis 7€, Y0 5250l ol aay ¢yl 2D 50
a.guslé.ﬁ)uwbmgtat,s...\.Jmul;(g._.),(l) Obgaatll Moo Batunry Lyl 7£,0 22l ol asy ¢ e
_g,:\u@)wui‘,.l;s.u\.ulé.\:,_@wtaﬂl@Jugsmusiu;&a,.,mgusuhuaﬂu
il Clilada b Led

BARN Ll (303 Al s - ik aiay il gl QU S 5T B3 gy gpuial ] o g i o Q)]
a.u:.nd#-auuc__\:\s.,w..\\auucga,.,g__.kﬁidm,s)m@wds‘,l;wmn,;;o;djum V)

_i)ﬂ'ah bhmdm_)
W\dg.a-au‘a&'ﬁa_,wﬂ\ QU\A&ASAAJ@LJJ‘MJS)E é.\.\!wds‘jﬂa.gé.cnea;“un dJ\.ﬁ.“ (/\)
B ,AH 5 ‘L’LL&(".\H"J

il gaie g Opnll il oy (il S S S50 (330 g 3 sk s pall RN Claaal o o0, ()
Bkl s Baiy Aakall Jas -

(PAJ.\O‘,_.)LT',“ :Yn\b)»ﬁdﬂg/\@i&hﬁ& .\ila:t‘s_,u_)hﬁnas‘).ﬂ|du§.st\'~\1 PYCWILR o | galas
2l da ) e lparad o5y anall a jilly (Bl Lad

Al A G il cilagad (58l Galas) Wl ol a5

(£9)



(LAY g Aalpeal! A3k g A 'gall

Ahal) il Jes clabiay)
(&9 Yo ON reww ¥ 8 Lyguial) Al

(&) ¥ pagd W
Lediaal dlace g8

(E_)d_a\lu'a_);.“d)\&dpg}g}aﬂ\h\a)%ﬁ@m|uhjﬂém\gm)“Y~\° sy ¥4 GJ\:QQS)&“MJ
(u) Jagaaill (‘) Sl o €

Lol 5 ysadl 02 50 gl YV idiy Adaall @yl aaf e i Gle ¥ood dle O3 Dusugall Clas
Vo1 Jaud S0 aa 0 (G pibe V0,8 Aay (g gty Ui Y8 00a lo il S Baduyy a5 pal
Ay s s )y oibaal e Bl iy el A5 Badd g jaas le 7F,0 ey B2l Jaagy Yo Vo Ll
e e I tiel (g pi oy Uand V4 e sl 1 elidh o a5t A pan Laispall Catled (Y01 L jla e
&ls cpa o Ossbe 9 Leda JS A laby gl g cpt 3 (ke A, Lgia JS s Clais g if @iy YO Y G jla
V1,0 Lagha JS Aaf (pfiaday can 5o (yade 1£,0 Lgie S Lo Clads o )l cpa 50 (o pale VY Lgie JS Ao lais

ol G Al g I YV i Vo 46 pal Aaday pa 0 o sle

()

B i LTl 300 gl ot 33 (ke 70 ke Bl ol il a5 8 e YoV T e IS syl leaa (1)

Ootle Yo VA Zaly (5 g oy Unad 10 (530 (o i ghas )l IS m i) Shaus Balay g ida £ 5 i 02 Sl
bl gall il gy JiaS (V7) 580 Baaly daday YoV udisn Yo (e duaWl 8 fag dauid JSI pa 0
daay Yoo i YA N haud gl eyt aaadd slandl Jgan Juaed a3 liaYy Adidl diatuat satalt )
ol (o 3kl 2dai g B2 yaad Uy gian 71,0 (ol amy el A 500 ) pail s le 7§ Jinay Baiki yia il

GEH &)

P gy a8 50 Ogle £4,0 Aaily sl @ gidl aad e i e YoV e s Lusgdl Cleaa (7)

Yy Gl ely Jia Al el s cilagall Sy Liad Aise Yoo dilialy ase il i gkl il
Yo e TV LS gl et gy 3 iall b Gaip Al Jua il i (328 b <l el
ol daagy gl (e il ol )0 e el VA 2y G S Galudy 850 Gae o, Y Al Le
s g aay ol o Bl addy Ligi 77,0 ol any el AD0 5ad sl e e /Y,0 Janey Bl
Laill aa 53 G gale ¥, 310 Daily (6 yian i U VY (DA e Al il g ) s Ra g0 e (g2l 03y

e Sl Ll DA e i) ana )l 3y caal gl

Oalh pall Landl) 4let cldlSa VYV

ARRE AER R

el b
Yv,881,Y41 Y, YV, AVY oy A
9,AY1,Yo0 4,Y40,YV) Ll jaiada
(1, YY,AY4) (°,YAY,ovV) Sle e
YVL,YVE MY Yo,ven,nen ey VY 4

(£Y)



A g Al duihs off s gall

W\ Ut Jea clabay)
(&5) Yo O saaga ¥ é&l@.ﬁdim

AL I il gl VA

Y.\o
oA

VY, E79,10A

AER R
P

YiY,evy, 0.,

oals Llad Ay aad

- £YY,41¢ (V8 glad) Ao (53 skl diatiue @i
o4, 1Y, 0ve £V,9AV,44 ¢ Latiwe iy gl
VLAY, XY 1,VE4,4¢Y L3 & jadae
o, VY, ALY £,741, VA eaall (e Aadiia ilads
YWAAYY, Y VY, EYY, FaA

ik 85 030 AdLall iy gllalh da g 5 Sl L Lo

salily dleae i g8 6 A YWY ASIA aedl Lal Lo gy T B8 A Bale 3y Bkl Alasa yi 4y jlaclt Auilall aadlf
A giall b el A NS Waslan Baty,

ABMad) il il b e cOalae 14

JUS s BloY! Gdae eliae iy a1 paabisall y 3 jtadll Sakilly o yiliall g g pliall b A8 il Gl a1 BT

Osmbey G o Gl Y 038 U (g 4S ikl ALASH 5 jlagll Zaualaly lliall g Lusgall (oo 511 ik g
Assa3all 5130 J e a5l 038 ge el alSal g il Gl e 4581 pall 2T Yiad 1345 Lele

ABalf td il e clalaall plsal g kg pd

o Al Al 3 A Baa Y1 o LS Atall gl ey 38N cld Gl B e cilasall 5 Claguall a3
‘;;L,.Lat_umsmv,iw\?‘mapa‘m,ihﬁaaumgidm OS5 b T gy gasd o5 g 30304 Sy g & pass

w|?aﬂ|:\q§qéu}al.i&ilgihuﬂldyﬁr|d-\1 haund ¥V b il il Luailly i g3 b
M(ﬂiwmb&é&m‘\héﬂ_(cg‘:y:"-\O)M‘Lﬂlsgi‘ﬁy\‘}cw‘&lwzw‘
A ey (g3 (3 pudl 5 T8N (63 Gyl M Sl

(t4)



(Al g Aalpall dgids ol A galt
At clidl Jsa clabiay)
(&) Yo 4N iawga ¥ @W\M

(k) ABdlall <l Gl ) cdlalea 14
(&) ABadt il il e CBlalacal plSa g dag yi

ol e (gabtie W) Jaall (Bhane (8 Fa pall il i aladll (g Lo gac BB 1 il BT 03 (gl e Y Lk
o Lo Alall 385l ol 2 5 8 LS Al 3 it pl W sal Baa Y1 Jadis a6 kel

Yore Yoy

pa S
ABle 5 i o Finiann e
Fo, 00 00,YYY (Y gl bl gall duida gl 4SS0
e (o3 ikt Aatie {lle
- £YY,91¢ (VA zlag) @idtal gall ik g A 50
[ AUIS A8l 1) il yla Y ae A paall Aalgll cDLabaalt
iAdle il g &l il LI
LB AL V,YAY,avy oAl Cay g 4 jlf itad
V04,00 - ¥ 5 5ha) il bl
£V4,%. . TEF,VYY St sl
Y,YVe, Xy V€,009,£YV Craatlusall e LG de 10 iy leas
Y, 063,94 YE,6V1, V8 Cnea bl (pa it pile Cilada
Sy B ga LS Ciliay a3
:“.“.3“ JAJ‘QQCU\SM‘ ,J“JAS_)m,{\ gﬂL)AJL\SL.JLLAJ‘Jﬂ

Y«\o Yori

pa PR

VE€,8VA, 08
YAA VYR

VE,6VV, V0
Vi1, Yoy

YE,AN,YY .

Yo,V4Y,YYYV

(£%)

datn 3 yal c!\.u

TV rean VY (Al Al NS (i g 58 (g o 3 IY Gadaa eliac Juany 4



(LAl g Aalpall dth ol dovcagal)

L0 clid Jgs cilabiay)

(9 Yo VT graw ¥ 8 dgaial) Aiult

Clat 3l g Adaiaa clyglha Y,

AWy clilen (V)

,_’))'._\LAT,V :T~\°) ?AJJOJ:\LV°,Y :\.nz‘ﬁalu\jaﬁ)&&h)lha:\.umﬂld.\lu\s Yol ey ¥ C"—Utu
e Slldads Glady Lad (a8 3

Ligill gl (V)
.h@uﬂw&wimylts,ﬁy,_ga\,acynw@@g@@j@mwmqsuﬁmﬂm
wtball 1a 58 g of Ll LeREas i Aans ol Gldee o 50 pa il gl g el

cllil ()

e, a3l (1)
@SQM|&J|MMJL9JL4&|J;&M&JJ&4(FL'_”Qh\ﬂ\m_,dlu\nu_ﬁ_):c\'-\'l ey T @J\:\.\

Osale OF,Y 1Y 10) aajy ala Ve aq;gs)m\L,.ngﬁﬁujJ@.Jtauu@a”wLﬁwm,s)mg,.us
NEBY

Alally (g AT clal il g Ll clal g ¥y

Yo Yoyt
pA? pAR
- 11,1v,144 QA Aatia Uyl ey 555 e
A,9€4,80¢ v,Yig,1y Bl i
Y, 140,9¢Y 1,¥00, 000 Sl Ll Uyl Cilay 593 (e il
oV, YAy 74,0V, QIMJQLLJQ\SEMC.HC)‘@)
AYo,Y . % 04V, .0A wAl el
1Y, 07,141 YV,Y. ., 47

iy b cltaall e adall Batian ol Y1 cilay 555 Sy Yo 3T jpaany T & gtial Ll Lo pall Caald
B (adne 43l 5a e ol pa 50 (il VY,V Ay Ailea 2y )| ey 358

s dgages Ciyias VY

Yuo\e Yol

ph P
Y§,9¢0,00¢ Y3,TAY,14Y Ol e STy il y
Y,¥11,0ve 1,441,Yr4 (N ladt) gl
Y,040,58) £,YAE, VY1 o) Lt Gy laa
Ye,4.0v,014 YV,49A,11A

()

OV e VY Aggiiall Qi) QYA e Lial Cilablisn iy Ruassall o5 o]



(BN Kakgeadd A gt uuupall

I alidl e claliay)
(&9) Yo 0N gaawd ¥ 8 Lgiall ol

?@udlaeagJ Yy

Guuadady Al I3 Ll Lotall peas) 2aad goa st dass il e Auall U 5 ity manl) FsndaY) Zgay M aniin
o@%me‘mmx\um@u\w\nm@)ﬁslhﬁmg&u|cg)iﬁu@MW|@ﬂ

Yito AR

Y1s8,0Y¢,Yov 1VY,7Y,4Y

O'lv'nnn'u.u O‘V,oou,n#n

T

u,“u

maiall ol cid et o LA
. LY 33l

(o oly) Ll 4

peely Aan ) Zadl 38 L Lotal pguat 20a] eyl T il

(Poradt Aasdl

(1 9) pgll Loy gl gy

\ quslujun_,idm:\nmﬁm@u,bu;ais,);umg,smlosqotsuﬁlgimyn)mg

Yt\O
42
1Y,¥4%,07A

YY4,19.,6V.
V4A, A0,4 )

YoM
4

YEE,VoV,Y VY
Yol,qve,14v

£€Y,1VYY,4.9

£97,1YY,A04

\VT’,‘\ -T',V\‘o
YA e e,401

VAV, VYY,YY.
YeY,066,447

0,0 £,7A1

A A AT AR

Vo YT e

Al Guangy A0l gl Y

oAl s &y Jlad Lne pad

LESTPR I3 A

il Sl s gl & sana

oAy Aplad Lty aad

JdaY a5

Gl 2y gl ¢ gena

YeV0) pha WIAALETY Ay Al e Clagage dedd o3 a8 AU QY1 e Ll
TYeV0) A 6100, VA Ay e e ilgllaay s ANy Ll Ll pall (g (a3 YT,V0Y,TOA

(°Y)

(6 AV 4l Lol aadll (ha (a0 0, 4 VY, AQY



